GRAND RMT COUNTY
A e o e R e

e e i i e
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CONVENTION HOW & SPORIS FACILITIES

Board of Directors

Wednesday, January 23, 2008
8:00 a.m. —9:30 a.m.
Kent County Commission Chambers
300 Monroe Avenue, NW — Grand Rapids, MI

AGENDA
N I Call to Order
Arena
Authority II. Approval of December 5, 2007, Minutes Action
Steven Heacock, III.  Election of Officers Action
Chairman
Birgit Klohs IV. Committee Reports
Clif Charles a. Operatlons Committee
Gary Mclnerney i. Operations Committee Report Information
George Heartwell i, CVB Report Information

Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chomberlin
b. Finance Committee

i. SMG November & December 2007 Financial Action
Statements DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®

il. CAA November & December 2007 Financial Statements Action

iii. SMG Food & Beverage Revenue and Information
Commission Report

V. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars Information

VI. Public Comment
VII. Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, February 27, 2008

VIII. Adjournment

_/;"Ih.
|
J
VAN ANDEL

ARENA
DEVOSPLACE

Yan Andel Arenas®

eVos Places

130 Fulton West 303 o

) Monroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2601 Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2233
616.742.6600 616.742.6500
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742.6590




MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

Call to Order

Chair Steve Heacock called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m. Chair Heacock presided and Susan

CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Wednesday, December S, 2007

Waddell recorded in the absence of Treasurer/Secretary Birgit Klohs

Attendance

Members Present:

Steve Heacock, Chair

George Heartwell
Gary Mclnerney
Joseph Tomaselli

Members Absent: Lew Chamberlin
Clif Charles
Birgit Klohs

Staff/Others: Scott Atchison Interested Citizen
Henri Boucher ShowSpan
David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal
Daryl Delabbio Kent County
Brian Dykema Interested Citizen
Chris Knape The Grand Rapids Press
James Koslosky Gerald R. Ford International Airport
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Robert Mihos Kent County
Steve Miller SMG
Susan Waddell CAA
Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright
Robert White Kent County

IL. Airport Presentation

Chair Heacock introduced James Koslosky, Aeronautics Director for the Gerald R. Ford International
Airport. Mr. Koslosky attended the meeting to give an update on the airport’s largest capital development
project in its history, which began 15 years ago when the aeronautics board embarked on a 20-year airport
redevelopment plan. In September, the airport broke ground for a new covered facility that will provide
4,900 parking spaces. The capital development project also includes more close-in parking, protection
from the elements with a canopy, and improved rental car facilities. Other projects of the redevelopment
plan have included land acquisitions for future expansion, newly constructed and reconstructed airways,
the new air cargo and trade center, a remodeled passenger terminal building, redeveloped general aviation
facilities, reconstructed taxiways and perimeter road system, and three parking lot expansions. A question
and answer session followed a video presentation of the capital improvements.

Mr. Tomaselli inquired whether the 6% reductions being considered by the major carriers would affect
our airport. Mr. Koslosky responded that the major airlines are looking at supply and demand. The



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
December 5, 2007 -2

airlines are cutting back flights to fill more seats on fewer trips in order to raise airfares. The airport is
losing customers because fewer seats have forced them to drive to other airports. Mr. Koslosky continued
that the airport will be releasing a “leakage” study that confirms flight cuts have resulted in 30% fewer
seats to offer travelers. Mr. Heartwell inquired if there have been any efforts to expand the number of
direct flight destinations or to add low-cost carriers. Mr. Koslosky stated that the airlines are flying
directly to most of the cities that we need to. Low-cost carriers, and specifically Southwest Airlines, are
not entering any new markets at this time. The airport continues to pursue new entrants and try to
convince them that their business model will be successful here. Chair Heacock asked about efforts to
fold the lakeshore and Muskegon with our market. Mr. Koslosky stated that, while there are opportunities
to enhance service if the airlines were more concentrated, those discussions should take place at the
policy level.

III. Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion: Mr. McInerney, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the Minutes of the October 24,
2007. Motion carried unanimously.

IV. Committee Reports

a. Operations Committee

Committee member Robert Mihos presented the Operations Committee report. Ms. Ike presented the
SMG marketing report to the Committee. SMG is the leading facility management company in the world
and is able to use its gross buying power to negotiate lucrative deals with national trade magazines.
Advertising placed in Trade Show Week costs $1,500 for SMG yet has a value of $5,200. SMG
participated in the Hispanic Expo recently held at the Delta Plex and had a translator in the booth. The
SMG website is complete and staff has the capability to update content instantaneously.

i. Agreement with Producer for Wine & Food Festival

The Operations Committee discussed a producer for the wine and food festival and recommended
approval for Chair Heacock, Mr. MacKeigan, and Attorney Dick Wendt to negotiate a formal agreement
with ShowSpan. General terms of the agreement would include:

All show management to be performed by ShowSpan.

ShowSpan to answer to a designee of CAA’s choosing.

ShowSpan to receive 20% of revenues as a management fee, as well as 50% of the profits, but
excluding revenues from sampling.

SMG/CAA to receive normal rent and expenses from hosting the event.

SMG/CAA to receive 50% of profits + all net revenues from sales of sample tickets.
SMG/CAA to be reimbursed for development expenses up to $20,000, to be paid over 3 years.
The event would be co-owned with a mutual buy-out clause.

In answer to a question from Mr. McInerney about the possibility of obtaining state grant money to assist
with financing, Mr. MacKeigan responded that he has had those types of conversations with the MEDC
and local state legislators. Mr. Heacock asked Henri Boucher of ShowSpan about the difficulty of
becoming knowledgeable about the industry in order to produce the show. Mr. Boucher stated that he has
a staff member who is well-versed in the wine world and hopes to enlist the support of key exhibitors, as
is the case with most of their shows. ShowSpan will tap into the expertise and knowledge of prime
exhibitors and work with local retailers, grocers, distributors, and restaurateurs. Several representatives



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
December 5, 2007 - 3

from ShowSpan have begun their homework already by attending wine tastings and festivals to observe
their operations.

Motion: Mr. Tomaselli, supported by Mr. McInerney, moved to approve ShowSpan as producer of the
wine and food festival and to empower Chair Heacock and Mr. MacKeigan to work with Attorney
Richard Wend! to negotiate an agreement. Motion carried unanimously.

ii. CVB Report

Steve Wilson distributed the new 2008 visitors’ guide that is much like a travel magazine rather than just
a list of things to do in Grand Rapids. Two medical and scientific groups are most the most recent
bookings for DeVos Place®. The Society of Nuclear Medicine will be in town October 2008 and the
Radioactive Nuclear Beam Association has scheduled for May 2009. The CVB has booked the “super
bowl!” of religious conferences for 2008, the Religious Conference Management Association and looks
forward to hosting the group.

b. Finance Committee.
i. SMG Financial Statements for DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
Mr. Machuta presented the October 2007 SMG financial statements.

Motion: Mr. Heartwell, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements
Jfor DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended October 31, 2007. After review and
discussion, the motion was unanimously adopted.

ii. CAA Financial Statements
CAA staff presented the September CAA financial statements.

Motion: Mr. Tomaselli, supported by Mr. Heartwell, moved to approve the CAA Financial Statements
Jor the period ended October 31, 2007. After review and discussion, the motion was unanimously
adopted.

iii. CAA Audited Financial Statements — Fiscal Year 2007

Mr. White presented the financial statements and supplementary information for the years ended June 30,
2007 and 2006. BDO Seidman, LLP conducted the audited and issued an unqualified opinion. Mr. White
stated that the management letter included an audit adjustment for investment income earned in June 2007
but not credited until July 2007, due to a timing difference that included 11 months of interest last year
and 13 months of interest this year. Mr. White referred members to the management discussion and
analysis, beginning on page 4 of the audit, which presents a narrative analysis of the CAA’s financial
performance for fiscal year 2007. Mr. White then presented an overview of the financial statements and
footnotes. Mr. White stated that the Finance Committee had a discussion regarding the applicability of
following the accounting and financial reporting standards of the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) instead of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB).

Motion: Mpr. Heartwell, supported by Mr. Tomaselli, moved to accept the Financial Statements and
Supplementary Information for Years Ended June 30, 2007 and 2006, prepared by BDO Seidman, LLP.
The motion was unanimously adopted.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
December 5, 2007 — 4

iv. Amendment to FY 2008 Budget

Mr. White presented a comparison of the fiscal year 2006 and 2007 revenues, expenses and changes in
net assets and the current status of the fiscal year 2008 budget. The fiscal year 2008 budget includes a
one-time fiscal year 2007 capital carryover appropriation of $194,216.

Motion: Mr. Tomaselli, supported by Mr. McInerney, moved to approve an amendment to the fiscal year
2008 budget to include a capital carryover appropriation of $194,216. The motion was unanimously
adopted.

V. Investment Policy Review — Benchmarking

Mr. White stated that the Finance Committee discussed the use of a benchmark to measure performance
of the CAA’s investments, Mr. White prepared a history of interest earning rates, from November 2004 to
the present, and identified one-year US Treasury funds as a benchmark to measure performance of the
investment pool. The Finance Committee discussed different investment vehicles available to the CAA
and wondered whether the portfolio should be stratified. Mr. White told Committee members that he
could look into issuing an RFP and hiring a manager for advice and to make recommendations.

Vi. SMG Food and Beverage Revenue and Commission Report

Staff presented the October per cap comparison report. The year-to-date concession revenue has
remained fairly consistent.

V. SMG Report and Facilities Calendar

Mr. MacKeigan presented a summary of the upcoming events that will be held at DeVos Place® and the
Van Andel Arena®. As part of the diversity initiative, a car jumping event will be an element of the
upcoming Monster Trucks show. Mr. MacKeigan suggested there are permanent advertising
opportunities to assist with low-cost airline carriers.

VI.  Public Comment

Scott Atchison, Michigan Flashcard, approached the podium to promote a downtown information booth.

VII. Next Meeting Date

The date for next CAA Board meeting is Wednesday, January 28, 2008.

VIII. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:36 a.m.

Susan M. Waddell, Recording Secretary



Item III

Memorandum
To: C/AA Board Members
From: Susan Waddell, Administrative Manager
Date: January 18, 2008
Re: Election of Officers

According to Section 5.1 of the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Bylaws, the officers of the Board are the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, Secretary and
Treasurer. The Chairperson and Vice Chairperson shall be selected by the Board from its
directors. The Secretary and Treasurer shall be selected by the Board but need not be
directors of the Board. The same person may hold the office of Secretary and Treasurer.

The Bylaws also provide that officers shall be elected at the initial organizational meeting
of the Board and biannually at the Board meeting in January of every second year
thereafter. The first officers were elected at the inaugural Board meeting on April 18,
2000. An election of officers should be held for terms expiring in January 2010.

The current officers are:

Chairman Steven R. Heacock
Vice Chairperson Joseph A. Tomaselli
Secretary/Treasurer Birgit M. Klohs

Recommended slate:

Chairman Steven R. Heacock
Vice Chairman Joseph A. Tomaselli
Secretary/Treasurer Birgit M. Klohs

Action Requested: Elect officers of the Board for terms expiring in January 2010.



35807 1594 suzdidiy

[(6Y] pUe.Iy)
-
h

8007 Aenuer

dlepdn gAd




Mewyduag uondwnsuo) || =
s)ybIN wooy aaneud ) ——

3abie) aded |1 LO/10/TL—0O—
sIybiN wooy ayuysq L0/10/7) =3

120 dag bny inr

Aepy idy ey q34

uer

- 000°C

- 000'Y

- 0009

- 000°8

- 000°01

- 000°ZL

000°tL

uosiledwo?) axed AYlUuoN 8007

,\\\V’N‘



jlewyouag uondwnsuoy) || —-—
SIYBIN wooy aagejual

jabie] aded || L0/LO/2} —O—
SIYBIN wooy ajuyaq L0/L0/2) ==

3@ AON 10 dag bny Inr

——— —— P — T [ ——

unf Aep iy Jen q34 ue
o “

(

- 000°C

- 000y

L 0009

- 0008

- 000°01

- 000°C1

- 000°vL



yewydsuag uondwnsuoy) || == jabae] aded 1| L0/bO/ZL—O—
SIYBIN wooy aApeual — SIY6IN wooy ayuyaq L0/L0/7) Exm

pETq| AON 120 das bny nr ©ounf Aepy ady ey q94 uef

- 0

- 000°C

- 000°Y

- 0009

| | o00's

- 000°01

- 000°CL

- 000°vL

- 000°91

- 000°81

uosuedwo?) aded AjlYIuo 0107

>



yewysuag uogdwnsuoy || =
SYBIN wooy sagrual

yabae] eded |I L0/L0/2) —O—
SIYBIN wooy syuyaq L0/10/2) E=E

J2q AON 10 dag bny Inf

Aepy ady ey

uosiiedwo?) aded AlYyIuo |10z

qa4

uef

il I 000°S

- 000°01

- 000°S1

- 000°02

- 000°SZ



yewydsuag uondwnsuo) || —v— jyabae} aded | L0/LOR} —O—
SIYBIN Wooy aAgEIUSL ] SIYBIN wooy a)uysq L0/L0/T) EE

das 6ny nr unf Aepy ady ey qod uef

- 000°C

- 000°Y

- 0009

- 000°8

] - 000°01

- 000°2L

-~ 000°VL

uosiuedwo?) aded A|lYIuo Z10¢

2



ylewysuag uogdwnsuo) || —V-— yabae] aded || L0/LO/Z) —O—

SIYBIN wooy aApeual ) SIYBIN wooy ayuyaq L0/10/) mEEE
(48174 1102 0102 600¢ 800¢

- 0

- 000°02
- 0000V
- 000°09
- 000°08
- 000°001

\v v, v, F v
- 000°0Z1

uosuedwo?) aded 1eaA-G



DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2007

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facliity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2008

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
245 391 636 647 an
191,722 530,311 722,033 723,350 (1,317)
883,326 1,653,232 2,536,558 2,541,693 (5,135)
895,911 1,165,048 2,060,959 2,060,745 214
1,779,237 2,818,280 4,597,517 4,602,438 @,921)
69,981 162,553 232,534 229,000 3,534
1,849,217 2,980,833 4,830,051 4,831,438 (1,387)
58,819 107,777 166,596 166,596 -
83,782 124,766 208,548 208,548 -
27,681 76,976 104,657 104,657 -
536,152 849,228 1,385,380 1,385,380 .
391,551 552,896 944,447 944,447 -
26,667 50,959 77,626 77,626 .
93,008 155,715 248,723 248,723 -
811,122 1,406,627 2,217,749 2,217,749 -
2,028,781 3,324,044 5,353,126 5,353,726 -
(179,564) (344,111) (523,675) (522,288) (1,387)
153,300 153,300 153,300 -
(179,564) (497,411) (676,975) (675,588) (1,387)

DeVos Place performed consistent with budget for the month. The Midwest
Woodworkers show was hosted during the month, and while a little smaller
than years past, is the first time hosted in which fuil revenue is realized after
the previous two visits included some reductions related to the construction

acceleration agreement.




DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

FOR MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2007

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending November 30, 2007
and the YTD ending June 30, 2008, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH November November November

Actual Budget FY 2007
Number of Events 57 78 82
Attendance 56,228 61,300 54,810
Direct Event Income $233,262 $239,835 $248,743
Ancillary Income 266,884 296,043 153,029
Other Income 23,482 19,083 23,389
Indirect Expenses (447,774) (456,303) (412,259)
Net Income $75,854 $98,658 $12,902
YTD YTD 2008 YTD 2008 YTD 2007

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 245 285 255
Attendance 191,722 231,345 164,877
Direct Event Income $883,326 $899,655 $746,075
Ancillary Income 895,911 944,965 707,611
Other Income 69,981 95,415 76,486
Indirect Expenses (2,028,781) (2,071,935) (1,875,929)
Net Income ($179,564) ($131,900) ($345,757)
EVENT INCOME

Event income came in slightly behind budget, however, consistent with the revised expectations.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below budget as electrical revenue from the Midwest Woodworkers show was not
consistent with past years visits.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at expected levels for the month.




DE VOS PLACE
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 11/30/07

----------------- CURRENT- = = = === ===memmmmmmm= —mmmomeemameoe oo YD m o mmmmmmm e e oo m
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 256,647 266,900 253,260 995,805 1,013,975 808,577
SERVICES INCOME <23,385> <27, 065> <4,517> <112,479> <114,320> <62,502>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 233,262 239,835 248,743 883,326 899, 655 746,075
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 121,705 99,745 57,318 365,395 342,073 263,581
NOVELTY 1,151 1,746 2,969 4,119 4,614 5,080
ELECTRICAL 40,179 68,445 15,318 182,125 194,162 136,646
OTHER ANCILLARY 103,849 126,107 77,423 344,270 404,116 302,305
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 266,884 296,043 153, 029 895,911 944,965 707,611
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 500,146 535,878 401,772 1,779,237 1,844,620 1,453,686
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 23,482 19,083 23,389 69,981 95,415 76,486
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 523,627 554,961 425,161 1,849,217 1,940,035 1,530,172
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 12,259 13,884 9,597 58,819 69,420 52,847
FINANCE 16,849 17,379 16,936 83,782 86,895 91,577
MARKETING 3,167 8,722 3,272 27,681 43,610 27,992
OPERATIONS 111,981 109,287 93,866 536,152 582,155 505,710
EVENT MANAGEMENT 74,668 78,454 65,725 391,551 392,270 339,944
BOX OFFICE 6,040 6,469 6,566 26,667 32,345 33,223
SALES 18,508 20,728 16,696 93,008 103,640 91,436
OVERHEAD 204,302 201,380 199,601 811,122 761,600 733,199
INDIRECT EXPENSES 447,774 456,303 412,259 2,028,781 2,071,935 1,875,929
NET OPERATING INCOME 75,854 98,658 12,902 <179,564> <131,900> <345,757>
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) 75,854 98,658 12,902 <179,564> <131, 900> <345,757>




Advertising Billed
Changeover Setup Billed
Stagehands Billed
Security Billed

Ushers & Tix Takers Billed
Box Office Billed
Ticketing Service Billed
Utilities Billed

City Police Fire Billed
Traffic Control Billed
EMT Medical Billed
Cleaning Billed

Insurance Billed

Group Sales Commissions Billed
Telephone Billed

Other Production Billed

TOTAL SERVICE INCOME

Advertising Expense
Stagehand Wages

Contracted Security Expense
Ushers & T/T Wages

Ticket Sellers Wages
Ticket Service Charge Expense
City Police Fire Expense
EMT Medical Expense
Cleaning Wages

Cleaning P/R Taxes Bene
Contracted Cleaning Expense
Insurance Expense

Group Sales Commissions
Allocated Telephone Expense
Equipment Rental Expense

Production Expense

TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE

NET SERVICE INCOME

DE VOS PLACE

STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 11/30/07

---------------- CURRENT---~+------v2---= ---------«----YEAR TO DATE-------------
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
1,203 0 3,739 6,309 0 17,411
1,877 0 1,259 6,626 0 2,677

177,002 134,036 168,579 523,255 443,573 443,657
16,409 13,110 12,810 59,721 48,537 42,749
17,479 14,145 14,288 41,916 38,560 40,022

1,700 1,800 1,600 4,100 5,300 4,600
8,451 13,970 17,694 19,789 38,190 38,859
0 0 3,088 4,050 [} 3,058
2,800 50 2,909 8,608 675 7,884
0 200 0 350 200 0
3,050 2,700 8,400 9,700 9,700 14,369
763 0 477 6,773 0 2,919
125 0 500 1,330 0o 2,931

0 0 192 0 0 304
2,845 3,510 3,605 17,105 13,410 14,590
9,818 0 10,524 36,034 0 29,698
243,522 183,521 249,633 745,666 598,145 665,726
1,203 0 3,254 6,759 0 17,334

166,107 130,015 161,760 485,512 430,267 417,812
28,449 21,980 23,773 111,069 82,216 78,845
12,235 9,902 10,002 25,483 26,994 28,015

1,104 6,400 1,139 3,034 20,400 3,318
3,488 4,890 7,699 7,043 13,368 16,398
899 0 320 4,632 0 5,082
2,964 2,700 7,389 9,120 9,700 12,491
60 0 0 7,172 0 2,418

677 0 0 677 0 0
34,814 34,699 27,567 152,753 129,520 112,843
100 0 420 1,344 0 2,538

0 0 0 0 0 207

711 0 901 4,276 0 3,648
1,025 0 0 1,025 0 0
13,072 0 9,926 38,247 0 27,278

266,907 210,586 254,150 858,145 712,465 728,229

<23,385> <27,065> <4,517> <112,479> <114,320> <62,502>




SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For Month Ended November 30, 2007

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 91 87 103,605 116,500 1,205,312 1,203,679
Consumer/Gated Shows 7 13 5,844 13,100 39,991 61,412
Devos Performance Hall 44 50 43,494 55,050 238,171 233,814
Ballroom Exclusive 24 35 13,625 23,450 116,973 187,630
Other 79 100 25,154 23,245 1,618,757 158,085
GRAND TOTALS 245 285 191,722 231,345 3,219,204 1,844,620
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 37.14% 30.53% 54.04% 50.36% 37.44% 65.25%
Consumer/Gated Shows 2.86% 4.56% 3.05% 5.66% 1.24% 3.33%
Devos Performance Hall 17.96% 17.54% 22.69% 23.80% 7.40% 12.68%
Ballroom Exclusive 9.80% 12.28% 7.11% 10.14% 3.63% 10.17%
Other 32.24% 35.09% 13.12% 10.05% 50.28% 8.57%



SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Statement of Financial Position
For Month Ended November 30, 2007

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
CASH 916,635
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 1,109,112
PREPAID EXPENSES 134,248
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,159,996
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
CONTRACT RIGHTS
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS "
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITY & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 267,530
ACCRUED EXPENSES 342,366
DEFERRED INCOME 111,403
ADVANCED DEPOSITS 256,132
REFUND LIABILITY 9,716
ADVANCED TICKET SALES 559,821
TOTAL CURRENT LIAB. 1,546,968
FUND EQUITY
FUNDING TO CITY - CASH (100,000)
FUNDING FROM CITY - NON CASH 509,862
CURRENT YEAR EARNINGS (179,564)
AMOUNT DUE CAA 382,730
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 613,028

TOTAL LIAB & EQUITY

2,159,996

2,159,996



SMG - DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Recejvable
For Month Ended November 30, 2007

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 103,664
Ticketing 327,173
Decorating 25,179
Audio/Visual 51,720
Operating 431,739
Over 30 Days 113,658
Over 60 Days 40,845
Over 90 Days
Donnell Productions 5,736
Paragon Leather 2,110
Saigon Entertainment 5,002
Grinder Promotions 2,286

Total Accounts Receivable 1,109,112



DE VOS PLACE
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 11/30/07

—————————— +=-==--CURRENT-------cc-ccccmcen commmmmmmmmm e e oo o =Y TD- - o m o m o oo o e e o

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR

Salaries Administration 65,207 75,069 69,435 346,618 375,345 348,480
Part-Time 13,041 13,167 10,272 44,882 65,835 38,607
Wages-Trade 180,055 121,023 177,517 634,326 605,115 578,133
Sales Commissions Group Sales 0 0 10 0 0 77
Auto Allowance 2,121 2,271 2,121 10,604 11,355 10,604
Auto Expense 150 0 150 750 [ 750
Taxes & Benefits 80, 447 52,468 57,273 283,980 262,340 223,693
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <200, 794> <113,125> <191,550> <619,924> <565,625> <546,341>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 140,227 150,873 125,229 701,237 754,365 654,004
Contracted Security 28,519 21,000 27,746 125,236 105,000 110,062
Contracted Cleaning 2,398 0 1,592 10,658 0 14,226
Other Contracted Services 195 200 184 955 1,000 1,077
Travel & Entertainment 1,173 1,209 516 8,828 6,045 4,389
Corporate Travel 0 417 0 0 2,085 0
Meetings & Conventions 1,482 1,958 150 8,165 11,290 9,745
Dues & Subscriptions 213 300 0 3,822 1,500 2,521
Employee Training 0 833 375 674 4,165 7,457
Miscellaneous Expense [} 0 <38> 0 [} 52
Computer Expense 9,659 6,250 5,627 29,509 31,250 26,936
Professional Fees 2,250 3,042 2,250 11,250 15,210 14,368
Marketing & Advertising 134 6,800 510 15,959 34,000 16,140
Box Office Expenses <7> 0 128 <61> 0 171
Trash Removal 6,773 2,500 1,254 13,507 12,500 10,342
Equipment Rental 1,352 1,000 2,202 6,632 5,000 7,501
Landscaping 1,062 833 1,963 5,308 4,165 7,124
Exterminating 576 1,000 0 25,701 27,220 23,104
Cleaning 5,250 0 0 5,250 12,000 4,500
Construction Costs 0 0 150 0 0 150
Repairs & Maintenance 39,414 39,792 34,349 239,021 198,960 151,807
Supplies 17,587 24,583 14,957 81,108 122,915 109,215
Bank Service Charges 2,193 1,500 1,241 8,471 7,500 6,126
Insurance 30,029 22,187 22,683 102,653 110,935 90,734
Licenses & Fees 0 0 0 0 0 138
Printing & Stationary 0 417 685 0 2,085 1,332
Ooffice Supplies 504 750 1,518 4,440 3,750 5,295
Postage 183 417 69 1,708 2,085 1,697
Parking Expense 2,317 1,500 3,929 11,805 7,500 10,307
Telephone Long Distance 7,632 6,000 8,782 37,210 30,000 38,126
Utilities 134,532 150,000 142,610 509,862 504,700 488,433
Base Fee 12,838 12,775 12,500 64,188 63,875 62,500

Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <711> <1,833> <901> <4,314> <9,165> <3,648>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 307, 546 305,430 287,030 1,327,544 1,317,570 1,221,925
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 447,774 456,303 412,259 2,028,781 2,071,935 1,875,929




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2007
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,397,069 (523,675) 873,394 1,238,267
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,397,069 (523,675) 173,394 538,267

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 153,300 153,300 306,600 300,000
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,173,087 4,830,051 10,003,138 10,411,774

Benchmark Revenue 4,650,000 4,050,000 8,700,000 8,600,000

Revenue Excess 523,087 780,051 1,303,138 1,811,774

Incentive Fee ** 154,050 154,050 306,600 300,000
Total SMG Management Fee 307,350 307,350 613,200 600,000

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2007

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2008

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE
LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN
OVERHEAD

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS INCENTIVE FEE

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE

Comments:

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
30 81 111 116 (5)
151,275 511,973 663,248 666,500 (3,252)
379,437 795,363 1,174,800 1,183,930 (9,130)
462,120 1,078,149 1,540,269 1,567,304 (27,035)
841,557 1,873,512 2,715,069 2,751,234 (36,165)
988,224 1,469,794 2,458,018 2,395,000 63,018
1,829,781 3,343,306 5,173,087 5,146,234 26,853
66,635 79,863 146,498 146,498 -
76,669 127,605 204,274 204,274 -
103,662 178,489 282,151 282,151 -
596,631 890,952 1,487,583 1,487,583 -
56,568 63,045 119,613 119,613 -
45,658 71,640 117,298 117,298 -
15,199 24,657 39,856 39,856 -
510,437 868,308 1,378,745 1,378,745 -
1,471,458 2,304,559 3,776,018 3,776,018 -
358,323 1,038,747 1,397,069 1,370,216 26,853
153,300 153,300 -
358,323 1,038,747 1,243,769 1,216,916 26,853

November was a good month for concerts as the Arena hosted very successful
Keith Urban and Brad Paisley shows, however, the strength of concerts helped
offset lower than expected sales for Kidz Bop (Family Show) and not hosting a

sports event that caused for the Arena to fall slightly short overall for the month.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2007

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending November 30, 2007
and the YTD ending June 30, 2008 compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH November November November

Actual Budget FY 2007
Number of Events 11 11 13
Attendance 50,149 64,000 78,023
Direct Event Income $113,094 $116,908 $248,478
Ancillary Income 135,356 172,968 285,945
Other Income 215,617 199,583 259,436
Indirect Expenses (311,183) (319,044) (297,838)
Net Income $152,883 $170,415 $496,022
YTD YTD 2008 YTD 2008 YTD 2007

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 30 34 44
Attendance 151,275 179,000 197,549
Direct Event Income $379,437 $368,444 $522,052
Ancillary Income 462,120 543,464 616,816
Other Income 988,224 997,915 1,000,955
Indirect Expenses (1,471,458) (1,510,220) (1,425,843)
Net Income $358,323 $399,603 $713,980

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in consistent with budget as sales for Keith Urban and Brad Paisley helped offset lower than

expected sales for the family show.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below expected levels for the month as the Celtic Woman and Newsboy's concerts hosted
were very low ancillary income producing events.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at expected levels for the month.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 11/30/07

f e -CURRENT- - -=rn--mmmmmmm= —mmwmo————oooooo- YTD-vmmmmmmmmmmm e
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 160,728 198,400 251,222 517,314 587,600 682,982
SERVICES INCOME <47,634> <81,492> <2,743> <137,877> <219, 156> <160, 930>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 113,094 116,908 248,478 379,437 368,444 522,052
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 108,952 142,128 237,101 380,961 432,104 522,070
NOVELTY 21,784 28,220 42,684 66,629 98,430 85,086
OTHER ANCILLARY 4,620 2,620 6,160 14,530 12,930 9,660
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 135,356 172,968 285,945 462,120 543,464 616,816
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 248,449 289,876 534,423 841,557 911,908 1,138,868
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 215,617 199,583 259,436 988,224 997,915 1,000, 955
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 464,066 489,459 793,859 1,829,781 1,909,823 2,139,823
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 14,619 12,083 11,039 66,635 60,415 59,577
FINANCE 16,597 16,898 15,645 76,669 84,490 76,076
MARKETING 17,095 23,388 16,552 103,662 116, 940 126,409
LUXURY SEATING 10,887 9,775 9,363 45,658 48,875 34,537
OPERATIONS 120,455 123,714 112,529 596,631 618,570 601,291
BOX OFFICE 11,247 9,968 9,852 56,568 49,840 53,941
SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION 2,547 3,322 3,153 15,199 16,610 14,757
OVERHEAD 117,736 119,896 119,704 510,437 514,480 459,255
INDIRECT EXPENSES 311,183 319,044 297,838 1,471,458 1,510,220 1,425,843
NET OPERATING INCOME 152,883 170,415 496,022 358,323 399,603 713,980
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) 152,883 170,415 496,022 358,323 399,603 713,980




VAN ANDEL ARENA
©MENT OF SERVICES INCOME
#“RIOD ENDING 11/30/07

et o CURRENT--------=-------mo- -cwcoomoo-ooooo YEAR TO DATE-------------
'AL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed ‘72 0 38,574 133,732 26,000 105,862
Sponsorship Income 0 o] 17,500 0 0 116,593
Labor Billed 72 1,080 4,535 6,419 3,780 9,235
Changeover Setup Billed 3 6,600 20,075 47,707 23,100 38,672
Stagehands Billed L ' 34,200 71,481 270,916 130,300 169,096
Security Billed 1 12,000 35,533 52,708 42,000 66,733
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 78 8,800 18,135 33,773 27,480 39,876
Box Office Billed 7 800 1,548 774 2,800 3,059
Ticketing Service Billed 6 16,000 9,024 34,575 73,500 28,034
Utilities Billed 0 0 0 5,000 0 0
City Police Fire Billed 15 672 1,855 3,885 2,352 3,255
EMT Medical Billed 34 1,200 2,962 4,826 4,200 5,937
Cleaning Billed 25 7,200 18,212 36,638 25,200 47,058
Group Sales Commissions Billed 10 0 720 4,644 0 3,219
Telephone Billed 5 2,350 4,280 9,745 9,775 11,985
Other Production Billed h 1 14,600 75,604 78,508 51,100 140,541
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME : S 105,502 320,037 723,849 421,587 789,153
Advertising Expense 12 10,000 42,548 134,778 36,000 126,897
Sponsorship Expenses 0 0 1,653 0 0 1,653
Labor Wages 1l 918 3,855 6,051 3,213 7,850
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense bl 12 24,600 18,827 71,415 68,650 60,949
Stagehand Wages 15 36,608 67,715 274,318 139,969 182,241
Contracted Security Expense : '3 24,500 48,854 101,218 92,300 113,728
Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense ¥ G 26,200 26,235 70,183 76,020 78,442
Ticket Sellers Wages 9 0 1,316 658 0 2,784
Ticket Service Charge Expense 6 17,930 14,761 34,149 75,090 32,908
City Police Fire Expense 4 672 620 2,530 3,102 2,503
EMT Medical Expense 0 3,543 7,355 7,976 9,952 10,250
Contracted Cleaning Expense 42 26,895 18,934 74,025 80,159 68,711
Group Sales Commissions 4 [4} 0 1,816 0 2,235
Allocated Telephone Expense a 528 1,284 2,804 3,188 3,596
Production Expense 0 14,600 68,823 79,805 53,100 255,341
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE K 0 186,994 322,780 861,726 640,743 950,083

NET SERVICE INCOME : 1> <81,492> <2,743> <137,877> <219,156> <160,930>




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending November 30, 2007

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
9 14 34,075 51,000 126,167 174,520
3 3 19,834 23,000 142,992 155,221
9 7 61,368 56,000 490,018 473,387
9 9 35,998 45,000 80,546 100,098
- 1 - 4,000 1,325 8,682
30 34 151,275 179,000 841,048 911,908
30.00% 41.18% 22.53% 28.49% 15.00% 19.14%
10.00% 8.82% 13.11% 12.85% 17.00% 17.02%
30.00% 20.59% 40.57% 31.28% 58.26% 51.91%
30.00% 26.47% 23.80% 25.14% 9.58% 10.98%
0.00% 2.94% 0.00% 2.23% 0.16% 0.95%



SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending November 30, 2007

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

PREPAID EXPENSES
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
CONTRACT RIGHTS
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITY & EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TICKET SALES
TOTAL CURRENT LIAB.

FUND EQUITY
FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED FROM CAA
CURRENT YEAR EARNINGS
AMOUNT DUE CAA
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIAB & EQUITY

4,048,873
1,094,723

142,576

800,768
271,834
1,933,169
2,037,039

(1,100,000)
387,239
358,323
597,799

5,286,171

5,042,810

243,361

5,286,171

5,286,171




SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending November 30, 2007

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

255,285
296,114

297,888
187,262

45,687

12,487

1,094,723



VAN ANDEL ARENA
TRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
>TOD ENDING 11/30/07

------ CURRENT--~-----ccccmmmmo= =mm-cceomcccmmmee e YD o mmm e m i m e e o

. AL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 0 63,488 57,204 301,090 317,440 287,585
Part-Time 5 5,833 7.094 28,872 29,165 24,748
Wages-Trade 1 69,903 95,565 401,723 349,515 337,876
Sales Commissions Group Sales 3 0 1,631 2,525 0 5,946
Auto Allowance i 985 594 2,969 4,925 2,969
Auto Expense ) 0 300 1,500 0 1,500
Taxes & Benefits i 40,100 37,653 156,176 200,500 166,472
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement s <59, 022> <88,775> <356,717> <295,110> <275,738>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 1 121,287 111,264 538,138 606,435 551,359
Contracted Security 7 21,000 23,669 107,135 105,000 103,573
Contracted Cleaning 3 2,500 2,098 12,154 12,500 12,310
Other Contracted Services L 300 341 35,705 1,500 13,942
Travel & Entertainment 9 858 1,096 8,899 4,290 6,959
Corporate Travel ol 625 0 0 3,125 0
Meetings & Conventions i 350 0 991 1,750 1,558
Dues & Subscriptions 3 208 192 2,759 1,040 1,867
Employee Training 9 750 0 199 3,750 1,808
Computer Expense 2 5,417 5,685 24,257 27,085 25,451
Professional Fees 1 2,583 2,972 12,881 12,915 13,032
Marketing & Advertising 9 12,083 4,002 44,014 60,415 61,794
Box Office Expenses 5 0 89 662 0 <1,322>
Trash Removal 3 1,500 2,679 8,035 7,500 7,954
Equipment Rental 3 1,250 1,565 5,563 6,250 6,663
Landscaping 3 483 499 1,725 2,415 2,622
Exterminating 3 300 248 1,238 1,500 1,193
Cleaning ] 900 0 7,825 4,500 2,650
Repairs & Maintenance J 16,166 9,244 122,738 80,830 76,048
Supplies & 17,008 15,367 78,859 85,040 101,711
Bank Service Charges 2 750 795 2,902 3,750 2,120
Insurance 5 15,037 20,719 48,184 75,185 63,501
Printing & Stationary 4] 917 685 657 4,585 2,456
Office Supplies 1 1,000 39 6,712 5,000 5,601
Postage 3 1,000 1,623 5,247 5,000 5,387
Parking Expense 3 2,000 2,538 13,312 10,000 12,475
Telephone Long Distance / 7,000 9,059 25,039 35,000 28,142
Utilities i 76,317 72,951 306,752 296,585 269,171
Base Fee 3 12,775 12,500 64,188 63,875 62,500
Letter of Credit Fee 2 0 0 394 0 0

Common Area Expense I> <2,945> <2,796> <13,478> <14,725> <13,086>

Less: Allocated/Reimbursement 4> <375> <1,284> <2,804> <1,875> <3,596>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 9 197,757 186,573 932,743 903,785 874,484
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES i 319,044 297,838 1,470,881 1,510,220 1,425,843




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2007
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,397,069 (523,675) 873,394 1,238,267
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,397,069 (523,675) 173,394 538,267

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 153,300 153,300 306,600 300,000
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,173,087 4,830,051 10,003,138 10,411,774

Benchmark Revenue 4,650,000 4,050,000 8,700,000 8,600,000

Revenue Excess 523,087 780,051 1,303,138 1,811,774

Incentive Fee ** 154,050 154,050 306,600 300,000
Total SMG Management Fee 307,350 307,350 613,200 600,000

** Tncentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item IV.b.i.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2008

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
286 335 621 647 (26)
242,877 441,630 684,507 723,350 (38,843)
1,069,338 1,458,450 2,527,788 2,541,693 (13,905)
1,046,211 974,360 2,020,571 2,060,745 (40,174)
2,115,549 2,432,810 4,548,359 4,602,438 (54,079)
97,164 123,410 220,574 229,000 (8,426)
2,212,714 2,556,220 4,768,933 4,831,438 (62,505)
68,856 92,320 161,176 166,596 5,420
100,698 103,457 204,155 208,548 4,393
35,296 69,361 104,657 104,657 -
639,610 721,687 1,361,297 1,385,380 24,083
469,910 473,901 943,811 944,447 636
32,449 47,435 79,884 71,626 (2,258)
111,129 102,745 213,874 248,723 34,849
1,033,436 1,198,026 2,231,462 2,217,749 (13,713)
2,491,385 2,808,932 5,300,316 5,353,726 53,410
(278,671) (252,712) (531,383) (522,288) (9,095)
153,300 153,300 153,300 -
(278,671) (406,012) (684,683) (675,588) (9,095)

Through the first half of the fiscal year DeVos continues to perform well in
all area's with the exception of ancillary income as the second quarter did not
show the recovery that was expected. The third quarter contains the bulk of
the consumer show season, and the potential to make up some of the shortfall
from the first half of the fiscal year. The attached forecast calls for DeVos

to fall slightly short of budget for the fiscal year, however, still show improvement

over F/Y 2007.

/7

W




DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending December 31, 2007
and the YTD ending June 30, 2008, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

EVENT INCOME

December December December
Actual Budget FY 2007
41 54 49
51,155 57,655 55,120
$186,013 $188,903 $233,835
150,301 232,181 199,154
27,183 19,083 35,719
(462,604) (491,803) (479,251)
($99,108) ($51,636) ($10,544)
YTD 2008 YTD 2008 YTD 2007
Actual Budget Prior Year
286 339 304
242,877 289,000 219,997
$1,069,338 $1,088,558 $979,909
1,046,211 1,177,146 906,765
97,164 114,498 112,205
(2,491,385) (2,563,738) (2,355,180)
($278,672) ($183,536) ($356,301)

Event income came in at expected levels for the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below expectations for the month as spending on catering and audio/visual

were well below budget.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at expected levels for the month.




DE VOS PLACE
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/07

----------------- CURRENT--~-====r--cemmccmmm mmm-—eccoeenr=eacY[D--oomommem s m oo oo
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 191,380 195,750 239,023 1,187,185 1,209,725 1,047,600
SERVICES INCOME <5,368> <6,847> <5,188> <117,847> <121,167> <67,690>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 186,013 188,903 233,835 1,069,338 1,088,558 979,909
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 66,127 117,688 92,137 431,522 459,761 355,718
NOVELTY 1,434 1,733 0 5,653 6,347 5,080
ELECTRICAL 42,184 40,183 45,675 224,309 234,345 182,321
OTHER ANCILLARY 40,556 72,5717 61,342 384,827 476,693 363,647
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 150,301 232,181 199,154 1,046,211 1,177,146 906,765
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 336,313 421,084 432,988 2,115,550 2,265,704 1,886,674
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 27,183 19,083 35,719 97,164 114,498 112,205
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 363,496 440,167 468,707 2,212,714 2,380,202 1,998,879
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 10,036 13,884 11,389 68,856 83,304 64,236
FINANCE 16,917 17,379 16,430 100,698 104,274 108,007
MARKETING 7,615 8,722 2,861 35,296 52,332 30,853
OPERATIONS 103,459 109,287 143,454 639,610 691,442 649,164
EVENT MANAGEMENT 78,359 78,454 61,617 469,910 470,724 401,561
BOX OFFICE 5,783 6,469 6,688 32,449 38,814 39,911
SALES 18,122 20,728 18,409 111,129 124,368 109,845
OVERHEAD 222,314 236,880 218,403 1,033,436 998,480 951,602
INDIRECT EXPENSES 462,604 491,803 479,251 2,491,385 2,563,738 2,355,180
NET OPERATING INCOME <99,108> <51,636> <10,544> <278,671> <183,536> <356,302>
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) <99,108> <51,636> <10,544> <278,671> <183,536> <356,302>




Advertising Billed
Changeover Setup Billed
Stagehands Billed
Security Billed

Ushers & Tix Takers Billed
Box Office Billed
Ticketing Service Billed
Utilities Billed

City Police Fire Billed
Traffic Control Billed
EMT Medical Billed
Cleaning Billed

Insurance Billed

Group Sales Commissions Billed
Telephone Billed

Damages Billed

Other Production Billed

TOTAL SERVICE INCOME

Advertising Expense
Stagehand Wages

Contracted Security Expense
Ushers & T/T Wages

Ticket Sellers Wages

Ticket Service Charge Expense
City Police Fire Expense
EMT Medical Expense
Cleaning Wages

Cleaning P/R Taxes Bene
Contracted Cleaning Expense
Insurance Expense

Group Sales Commissions
Allocated Telephone Expense
Equipment Rental Expense
Damage Expense

Production Expense

TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE

NET SERVICE INCOME

DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/07

---------------- CURRENT----=<--=---=se=n ==--=-=---------YEAR TO DATE-------------
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
2,600 0 4] 8,909 0 17,411
2,846 [ 941 9,472 0 3,618

165,364 183,628 158,526 688,619 627,201 602,183
11,558 12,251 19,772 71,280 60,788 62,520
20,560 14,510 21,345 62,476 53,070 61,367

2,200 2,300 2,400 6,300 7,600 7,000
22,616 16,460 24,923 42,405 54,650 63,782
] 0 0 4,050 0 3,058
4,690 3,000 17,993 13,298 3,675 25,876
0 0 0 350 200 0
2,844 3,000 8,888 12,544 12,700 23,256
24 0 5,650 6,797 o] 8,569
1,990 0 1,428 3,320 0 4,359
0 0 199 0 0 503
1,055 1,450 3,515 18,160 14,860 18,105
0 0 3,500 0 0 3,500
6,160 0 16,553 42,194 0 46,251
244,506 236,599 285,630 990,172 834,744 951, 356
2,600 0 0 9,359 ] 17,334

159,320 178,118 149,235 644,832 608,385 567,047
18,017 17,171 28,202 129,086 99,387 107, 048
14,392 10,157 14,941 39,875 37,151 42,957

1,698 4,950 2,147 4,733 25,350 5,465
8,576 5,761 9,338 15,619 19,129 25,737
2,370 0 16,196 7,002 0 21,279
2,664 3,000 8,579 11,784 12,700 21,070
0 0 0 7,172 0 2,418

0 0 0 677 0 [
30,010 24,289 38,642 182,763 153,809 151,485
1,868 ] 1,232 3,212 0 3,770
0 0 0 [ 0 207

264 0 879 4,540 0 4,526

0 0 0 1,025 0 0

0 0 9,500 0 0 9,500
8,094 0 11,927 46,342 0 39,204

249,874 243,446 290,818 1,108,019 955,911 1,019,047
<5,368> <6,847> <5,188> <117,847> <121,167> <67,690>

==sas= S=== ==o== =ScSE=SeESEES

EEzsoo==aszos SSSESSSSSSSE



SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For Month Ended December 31, 2007

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 97 93 116,105 128,500 1,314,437 1,333,973
Consumer/Gated Shows 7 13 5,844 13,100 39,891 61,412
Devos Performance Hall 66 73 73,990 86,050 351,088 328,792
Ballroom Exclusive 32 52 21,139 37,200 226,114 373,755
Other 84 108 25,799 24,150 183,984 167,772
GRAND TOTALS 286 339 242,877 289,000 2,115,514 2,265,704
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 33.92% 27.43% 47.80% 44.46% 62.13% 58.88%
Consumer/Gated Shows 245% 3.83% 2.41% 4.53% 1.89% 2.71%
Devos Performance Hall 23.08% 21.53% 30.46% 29.78% 16.60% 14.51%
Ballroom Exclusive 11.19% 15.34% 8.70% 12.87% 10.69% 16.50%

Other 29.37% 31.86% 10.62% 8.36% 8.70% 7.40%



SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Statement of Financial Position
For Month Ended December 31, 2007

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
CONTRACT RIGHTS
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITY & EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED DEPOSITS
REFUND LIABILITY
ADVANCED TICKET SALES
TOTAL CURRENT LIAB.

FUND EQUITY
FUNDING TO CITY - CASH
FUNDING FROM CITY - NON CASH
CURRENT YEAR EARNINGS
AMOUNT DUE CAA
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIAB & EQUITY

734,183
973,880
113,277
1,821,341

1,821,341

292,850
324,924
110,005
251,478

9,716

402,354

1,391,327

(350,000)
675,956
(278,671)

39

430,014

1,821,341



SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
For Month Ended December 31, 2007

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days
Donnell Productions
Paragon Leather
Saigon Entertainment
Grinder Promotions

Total Accounts Receivable

66,127
332,527
12,942

371,552

122,657

52,941

5,736
2,110
5,002
2,286

973,880



DE VOS PLACE
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/07

----------------- CURRENT----===-==e=---=-==- B il ¢ ¥ LR E b bl

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 68,781 75,069 68,583 415,399 450,414 417,063
Part-Time 17,942 13,167 19,867 62,824 79,002 58,473
Wages-Trade 172,071 121,023 172,669 806,397 726,138 750,802
Sales Commissions Group Sales 0 0 96 0 0 173
Auto Allowance 2,121 2,271 2,121 12,725 13,626 12,728
Auto Expense 150 0 150 900 0 900
Taxes & Benefits 74,625 52,468 60,260 358,606 314,808 283,954
lLess: Allocation/Reimbursement <194,902> <113,125> <186,225> <814,826> <678,750> <732,565>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 140,788 150,873 137,521 842,026 905,238 791,525
Contracted Security 22,645 21,000 22,194 147,880 126,000 132,256
Contracted Cleaning 2,178 0 2,944 12,836 0 17,170
Other Contracted Services 199 200 186 1,154 1,200 1,263
Travel & Entertainment 1,114 1,209 911 9,942 7,254 5,300
Corporate Travel 0 417 0 0 2,502 0
Meetings & Conventions 3,604 1,958 1,838 11,770 13,248 11,583
Dues & Subscriptions 0 300 215 3,822 1,800 2,736
Employee Training 336 833 [ 1,009 4,998 7,457
Miscellaneous Expense 0 0 <52> 0 [+] 0
Computer Expense 3,071 6,250 3,615 32,580 37,500 30,551
Professional Fees 2,250 3,042 2,250 13,500 18,252 16,618
Marketing & Advertising 4,791 6,800 [} 20,750 40,800 16,140
Box Office Expenses 15 0 65 <46> 0 236
Trash Removal 2,848 2,500 3,295 16,355 15, 000 13,636
Equipment Rental 1,188 1,000 936 7,820 6,000 8,437
Landscaping 0 833 1,213 5,308 4,998 8,337
Exterminating 814 1,000 1,204 26,515 28,220 24,308
Cleaning 0 0 0 5,250 12,000 4,500
Construction Costs 0 0 0 0 0 150
Repairs & Maintenance 50,212 39,792 64,125 289,233 238,752 215,932
Supplies 9,326 24,583 23,304 90,434 147,498 132,519
Bank Service Charges 1,740 1,500 1,206 10,211 9,000 7,332
Insurance 23,512 22,187 24,227 126,165 133,122 114,961
Licenses & Fees 165 0 1,000 165 0 1,138
Printing & Stationary 416 417 0 416 2,502 1,332
office Supplies 2,549 750 2,195 6,989 4,500 7,489
Postage 509 417 500 2,216 2,502 2,197
Parking Expense 2,338 1,500 1,965 14,143 9,000 12,272
Telephone Long Distance 7,328 6,000 7,416 44,538 36,000 45,542
Utilities 166,094 185,500 163,356 675,956 690,200 651,789
Base Fee 12,838 12,775 12,500 77,025 76,650 75,000

Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <264> <1,833> <879> <4,578> <10,998> <4,526>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERV?CES 321,815 340,930 341,730 1,649,360 1,658,500 1,563,655
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 462,604 491,803 479,251 2,491,385 2,563,738 2,355,180

S==a = === ===z == === EEm=c=Sz moEoEoEoEEZOR SSSSISSRSS=SS

9



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2007
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,371,526 (531,383) 840,143 1,238,267
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,371,526 (531,383) 140,143 538,267

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 153,300 153,300 306,600 300,000
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,141,375 4,768,933 9,910,308 10,411,774

Benchmark Revenue 4,650,000 4,050,000 8,700,000 8,600,000

Revenue Excess 491,375 718,933 1,210,308 1,811,774

Incentive Fee ** 153,300 153,300 306,600 300,000
Total SMG Management Fee 306,600 306,600 613,200 600,000

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facility

Item IV.b.i.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2008

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 44 63 107 116 9)
ATTENDANCE ’ 234,714 372,500 607,214 666,500 (59,286)
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 577,509 617,797 1,195,306 1,183,930 11,376
ANCILLARY INCOME 613,608 874,443 1,488,051 1,567,304 (79,253)
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 1,191,117 1,492,240 2,683,357 2,751,234 (67,877)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 1,219,553 1,238,465 2,458,018 2,395,000 63,018
TOTAL INCOME 2,410,670 2,730,705 5,141,375 5,146,234 (4,859)
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 77,586 72,984 150,570 146,498 (4,072)
FINANCE 93,533 103,687 197,220 204,274 7,054
MARKETING 123,869 146,574 270,443 282,151 11,708
OPERATIONS 703,524 754,874 1,458,398 1,487,583 29,185
BOX OFFICE 67,743 76,354 144,097 119,613 (24,484)
LUXURY SEATING 60,574 54,236 114,810 117,298 2,488
SKYWALK ADMIN 19,195 20,954 40,149 39,866 (293)
OVERHEAD 638,822 755,340 1,394,162 1,378,745 (15,417)

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 1,784,846 1,985,003 3,769,849 3,776,018 6,169
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 625,824 745,702 1,371,526 1,370,216 1,310
LESS INCENTIVE FEE 153,300 153,300 -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE 625,824 745,702 1,218,226 1,216,916 1,310

Comments:

Through the first half of the fiscal year the Van Andel Arena is performing very
consistent with the budget overall. The forecast for the balance of the second half
shows that trend continuing with the Arena coming in very close to the original
budgeted number. The bulk of the events called for in the forecast are firm dates,
allowing for some upside if the 4th quarter fills up with some additional shows.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending November 30, 2007
and the YTD ending June 30, 2008 compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH December December December
Actual Budget FY 2007
Number of Events 14 14 13
Attendance 83,439 87,000 82,650
Direct Event Income $198,072 $159,729 $209,348
Ancillary Income 151,488 165,388 179,290
Other Income 231,329 199,583 223,308
Indirect Expenses (313,388) (319,044) (334,511)
Net Income $267,501 $205,656 $277,435
YTD YTD 2008 YTD 2008 YTD 2007
Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 44 T 48 57
Attendance 234,714 266,000 280,199
Direct Event Income $577,509 $528,173 $731,400
Ancillary Income 613,608 708,852 796,106
Other Income 1,219,553 1,197,498 1,224,263
Indirect Expenses (1,784,846) (1,829,264) (1,760,354)
Net Income $625,824 $605,259 $991,415

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in ahead of budget for the month. Most of the overage was due to the strong selling Tran
Siberian Orchestra show which for the 8th consecutive year sold more tickets than it did the previous year.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below budget for the month. This is mainly due to the two concerts hosted during the
month (TSO & Hannah Montana) are not strong Food & Beverage shows fallling well below our traditional
concert average. Should be noted that Hannah Montana set a new Merchandise record at almost $20/per head.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at expected levels for the month.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/07

----------------- CURRENT - === === ==mmmmmmmmmn —mmmmmmmmmaemeee =YD mmmmmmem oo
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 249,550 231,500 232,604 766,864 819,100 915,586
SERVICES INCOME <51,479> <71,771> <23,256> <189,355> <290,927> <184,186>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 198,072 159,729 209,348 577,509 528,173 731,400
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 122,931 143,578 141,565 503,892 575,682 663,635
NOVELTY 20,700 14,110 28,923 87,329 112,540 114,009
OTHER ANCILLARY 7,857 7,700 8,802 22,387 20,630 18,462
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 151,488 165,388 179,290 613,608 708,852 796,106
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 349,560 325,117 388,638 1,191,117 1,237,025 1,527,506
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 231,329 199,583 223,308 1,219,553 1,197,498 1,224,263
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 580,889 524,700 611, 946 2,410,669 2,434,523 2,751,769
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 10,951 12,083 11,687 77,586 72,498 71,264
FINANCE 16,864 16,898 16,574 93,533 101,388 92,650
MARKETING 20,208 23,388 23,185 123,869 140,328 149,594
LUXURY SEATING 14,916 9,775 9,043 60,574 58,650 43,581
OPERATIONS 106,893 123,714 127,749 703,524 742,284 729,041
BOX OFFICE 11,175 9,968 9,583 67,743 59,808 63,524
SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION 3,996 3,322 3,975 19,195 19,932 18,733
OVERHEAD 128,385 119,896 132,713 638,822 634,376 591,968
INDIRECT EXPENSES 313,388 319,044 334,511 1,784,846 1,829,264 1,760,354
NET OPERATING INCOME 267,501 205,656 277,435 625,824 605,259 991,415
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) 267,501 205,656 277,435 625,824 605,259 991,415

SossssoDooosSS SUSORSESSSS3c SSSSSSSSSE=== =t =m== m=zmoms==oosss messss



VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/07

---------------- CURRENT-+------=cw==--cwe —-om--==------YEAR TO DATE-------------
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 696 0 34,895 134,428 26,000 140,757
Sponsorship Income 0 0 0 0 [} 116,593
Labor Billed 2,175 1,680 2,775 8,594 5,460 12,010
Changeover Setup Billed 16,705 11,100 17,565 64,412 34,200 56,237
Stagehands Billed 77,837 55,000 64,978 348,752 185,300 234,074
Security Billed 17,556 16,650 25,516 70,264 58,650 92,249
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 17,440 17,750 20,774 51,213 45,230 60,650
Box Office Billed 0 916 1,484 774 3,716 4,543
Ticketing Service Billed 9,239 12,300 8,735 43,814 85,800 36,770
Utilities Billed 0 0 1,700 5,000 0 1,700
City Police Fire Billed 1,750 1,008 1,750 5,635 3,360 5,005
EMT Medical Billed 2,290 1,950 2,127 7,116 6,150 8,064
Cleaning Billed 15,954 12,350 18,209 52,592 37,550 65,267
Group Sales Commissions Billed 4] 0 0 4,644 0 3,219
Telephone Billed 2,040 2,050 1,680 11,785 11,825 13,665
Other Production Billed 10,933 10,300 14,646 89,441 61,400 155,187
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 174,615 143,054 216,834 898,464 564,641 1,005,987
Advertising Expense 1,391 0 36,586 136,169 36,000 163,483
Sponsorship Expenses 0 0 0 0 0 1,653
Labor Wages 1,849 1,428 2,359 7,900 4,641 10,209
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense 28,151 28,590 19,648 99,566 97,240 80,598
Stagehand Wages 75,654 54,893 61,311 349,972 194,862 243,551
Contracted Security Expense 32,723 27,320 33,755 133,941 119,620 147,483
Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense 35,383 37,800 32,405 105,566 113,820 110,847
Ticket Sellers Wages o] 1] 1,261 658 0 4,045
Ticket Service Charge Expense 7,937 12,300 8,393 42,087 87,390 41,298
City Police Fire Expense 633 1,008 1,091 3,163 4,110 3,593
EMT Medical Expense 4,224 3,695 3,780 12,200 13,647 14,030
Contracted Cleaning Expense 29,080 37,227 24,429 103,106 117,386 93,140
Group Sales Commissions 258 0 1,258 2,073 0 3,493
Allocated Telephone Expense 612 264 384 3,416 3,452 3,980
Production Expense 8,199 10,300 13,430 88,004 63,400 268,771
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 226,093 214,825 240,090 1,087,819 855,568 1,190,173

NET SERVICE INCOME <51,479> <71,771> <23,256> <189, 355> <290,927> <184,186>

==meosS===sSc= SssSsS=s=n === S==ooszog=== SZSZS=SOSSSS SEISSESISSSSS




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending December 31, 2007

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days

Actual

9

3

12

19

44

20.45%

6.82%

2727%

43.18%

2.27%

Budget
14

3

10

19

2

48

29.17%

6.25%
20.83%
39.58%

4.17%

Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget
34,075 51,000 126,096 174,520
19,834 23,000 142,992 155,221
95,784 84,000 730,829 686,672
78,908 95,000 176,731 202,318
6,113 13,000 13,959 18,294
234,714 266,000 1,190,607 1,237,025
14.52% 19.17% 10.59% 14.11%
8.45% 8.65% 12.01% 12.55%
40.81% 31.58% 61.38% 55.51%
33.62% 35.71% 14.84% 16.36%
2.60% 4.89% 1.17% 1.48%



SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending December 31, 2007

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
CONTRACT RIGHTS
TOTAL INTANGIBLE ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITY & EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TICKET SALES
TOTAL CURRENT LIAB.

FUND EQUITY
FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED FROM CAA
CURRENT YEAR EARNINGS
AMOUNT DUE CAA
TOTAL FUND EQUITY

TOTAL LIAB & EQUITY

3,594,153
971,864

108,505

213,055
277,356
1,860,392
1,932,368

(1,300,000)
387,239
625,824
678,287

4,674,521
4,674,521

4,283,171

391,350
4,674,521




SMG - Van Andel Arena

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending December 31, 2007

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Permanent Advertising
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

171,193
225,388

297,888
223,696

37,210

16,489

971,864



VAN ANDEL ARENA
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/07

----------------- CURRENT--=-=--=mmmmmomooe wcmccacmmccmeecc e o YD mm o e e o oo

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 61,393 63,488 57,547 362,484 380,928 345,132
Part-Time 7,616 5,833 7,581 36,488 34,998 32,329
Wages-Trade 102,413 69,903 92,677 504,136 419,418 430,553
Sales Commissions Group Sales 59 0 1,104 2,583 0 7,050
Auto Allowance 594 985 594 3,563 5,910 3,563
Auto Expense 300 0 300 1,800 0 1,800
Taxes & Benefits 33,342 40,100 38,504 189,518 240,600 204,976

Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <94,159> <59,022> <82,724> <450,876> <354,132> <358,462>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 111,587 121,287 115,583 649,695 727,722 666, 941
Contracted Security 22,105 21,000 20,217 129,240 126,000 123,790
Contracted Cleaning 2,098 2,500 2,098 14,252 15,000 14,408
Other Contracted Services 330 300 2,488 36,035 1,800 16,430
Travel & Entertainment 685 858 642 9,584 5,148 7,601
Corporate Travel 0 625 0 1] 3,750 0
Meetings & Conventions 0 350 468 991 2,100 2,027
Dues & Subscriptions 199 208 567 2,958 1,248 2,434
Employee Training 336 750 0 535 4,500 1,808
Miscellaneous Expense 0 0 269 0 0 269
Computer Expense 8,936 5,417 6,814 33,193 32,502 32,265
Professional Fees 2,250 2,583 2,529 15,131 15,498 15,561
Marketing & Advertising 13,798 12,083 10,326 57,812 72,498 72,120
Box Office Expenses 4 0 293 666 0 <1, 030>
Trash Removal 2,061 1,500 2,707 10,096 9,000 10,661
Equipment Rental 1,059 1,250 2,526 6,622 7,500 9,189
Landscaping 345 483 499 2,070 2,898 3,121
Exterminating 248 300 248 1,485 1,800 1,440
Cleaning 0 900 0 7,825 5,400 2,650
Repairs & Maintenance 11,0983 16,166 21,718 133,832 96,996 97,766
Supplies 15,552 17,008 17,077 94,411 102,048 118,789
Bank Service Charges 834 750 432 3,737 4,500 2,552
Insurance 18,584 15,037 20,779 66,769 90,222 84,280
Licenses & Fees 0 0 1,000 4] 0 1,000
Printing & Stationary 416 917 794 1,073 5,502 3,250
Office Supplies 2,493 1,000 3,444 9,205 6,000 9,045
Postage 1,274 1,000 1,570 6,521 6,000 6,957
Parking Expense 2,658 2,000 2,538 15,969 12,000 15,013
Telephone Long Distance 5,303 7,000 5,359 30,342 42,000 33,500
Utilities 80,487 76,317 82,937 387,239 372,902 352,108
Base Fee 12,838 12,775 12,500 77,025 76,650 75,000
Letter of Credit Fee 0 0 0 394 0 0
Common Area Expense <3,544> <2,945> <3,525> <17,022> <17,670> <16,612>

Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <612> <375> <384> <3,416> <2,250> <3, 980>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 201,830 197,757 218,928 1,134,573 1,101,542 1,093,413
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 313,388 319,044 334,511 1,784,268 1,829,264 1,760, 354

cozopSas=S=Ss= ===c==a=ssosa=a o o=con S=ssmmR==sscas== S=SSSSE szzas=s===o==



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2007
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,371,526 (531,383) 840,143 1,238,267
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,371,526 (531,383) 140,143 538,267

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 153,300 153,300 306,600 300,000
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,141,375 4,768,933 9,910,308 10,411,774

Benchmark Revenue 4,650,000 4,050,000 8,700,000 8,600,000

Revenue Excess 491,375 718,933 1,210,308 1,811,774

Incentive Fee ** 153,300 153,300 306,600 300,000
Total SMG Management Fee 306,600 306,600 613,200 600,000

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item IV.b.ii.

9:35 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
01/03/08 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2007
Nov 30, 07
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1040 - Cash - Operations - SMG 4,068,974.10
1050 - Operations - Cash 104,788.78
Total Checking/Savings 4,173,762.88
Other Current Assets
1070 - Kent County - Operating 20,622,052.66
1200 - Accounts Receivable 1,420,074.17
1300 - Prepaid Expenses 161,220.35
1600 - Advances/Deposits Receivable -1,200,000.07

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Buildings & Structures
Depreciation
Original Cost

Total Buildings & Structures
Equip
Depreciation
Original Cost
Total Equip
Vehicles

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
2005 - Accounts payable - SMG

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Accrued Expenses
2210 - Advance Ticket Sales
2220 - Advance deposits
2500 - Deferred facility income

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

21,003,347.11

25,177,109.99

-41,778.69
322,431.00

280,652.31

-589,296.08
969,236.60

379,940.52
43,914.30
704,507.13

25,881,617.12

234,966.19
598,094.17

833,060.36

877,731.86
1,993,226.73
291,205.00
906,555.74

4,068,719.33

4,901,779.69

4,901,779.69

37,035,584.45
-14,930,471.70
-1125,275.32
20,979,837.43

25,881,617.12




9:35 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

01/03/08
Accrual Basis

Income
4500 - interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues

Total Income

Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services
6040 - Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety
6068 - Parking Management
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability
6110 - Meeting Expense
6120 - Supplies

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance
6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Steam

6340 - Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

6500 - DID Assessment

6600 - SMG Incentive Fees

8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages
8030 - Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services
Total Expense

Net Income

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through November 2007

Jul - Nov 07 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
267,914.91 249,999.99 17,914.92 107.2%
54,317.20 52,670.00 1,647.20 103.1%
233,579.00 359,546.65 -125,967.65 65.0%
555,811.11 662,216.64 -106,405.53 83.9%
22,928.50 12,500.00 10,428.50 183.4%

5,693.45 14,583.30 -8,989.85 38.4%
28,521.95 27,083.30 1,438.65 105.3%
15,296.46 66,458.30 -51,161.84 23.0%
17,303.09 37,500.00 -20,196.91 46.1%
75,016.43 162,184.55 -77,168.12 49.3%

481.09

20,258.00 21,000.00 -742.00 96.5%
116.92 4,166.65 -4,050.73 2.8%
260.95 2,083.30 -1,822.35 12.5%

21,115.96 27,249.95 -6,133.99 77.5%

363,927.73 287,083.30 76,844.43 126.8%

13,045.38 14,583.30 -1,637.92 89.5%
522,262.70 513,333.30 8,929.40 101.7%
2,860.92 7,500.00 -4,639.08 38.1%
216,189.65 251,000.00 -34,810.35 86.1%
60,037.45 46,875.00 13,162.45 128.1%

801,350.72 818,708.30 -17,357.58 97.9%

0.00 21,279.55 -21,279.55 0.0%

300,000.00 127,750.00 172,250.00 234.8%
36,326.43 35,652.90 673.53 101.9%

9,182.28 8,131.26 1,051.03 112.9%
45,508.71 43,784.15 1,724.56 103.9%

1,681,086.43 1,623,664.70 57,421.73 103.5%
-1,125,275.32 -961,448.06 -163,827.26 117.0%




9:37 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

01/03/08
Accrual Basis

Income
4040 - Private Support
4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues

Total Income

Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services
6040 - Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety
6068 - Parking Management
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability
6110 - Meeting Expense
6120 - Supplies
6140 - Printing and Binding

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance
6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Steam

6340 - Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

6600 - SMG Incentive Fees

8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages
8030 - Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services
Total Expense

Net Income

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July through November 2007

Jul - Nov 07 Jul - Nov 06 $ Change % Change
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
267,914.91 392,991.10 -125,076.19 -31.8%
54,317.20 61,488.00 -7,170.80 -11.7%
233,579.00 203,302.00 30,277.00 14.9%
555,811.11 657,781.10 -101,969.99 -15.5%
22,928.50 14,142.91 8,785.59 62.1%
5,693.45 15,927.82 -10,334.37 -64.9%
28,521.95 30,070.73 -1,548.78 -5.2%
15,296.46 3,628.39 11,668.07 321.6%
17,303.09 9,124.43 8,178.66 89.6%
75,016.43 64,959.00 10,057 .43 15.5%
481.09 9.00 472.09 5,245.4%
20,258.00 19,196.86 1,061.14 5.5%
115.92 207.48 -91.56 -44.1%
260.95 4,570.59 -4,309.64 -94.3%
0.00 4,470.00 -4,470.00 -100.0%
21,115.96 28,453.93 -7,337.97 -25.8%
363,927.73 770,897.22 -406,969.49 -52.8%
13,045.38 26,459.60 -13,414.22 -50.7%
522,262.70 430,753.42 91,509.28 21.2%
2,860.92 3,342.31 -481.39 -14.4%
216,189.65 247,519.98 -31,330.33 -12.7%
60,037.45 38,196.98 21,840.47 57.2%
801,350.72 719,812.69 81,538.03 11.3%
300,000.00 229,259.00 70,741.00 30.9%
36,326.43 32,349.25 3,977.18 12.3%
9,182.28 8,430.71 751.57 8.9%
45,508.71 40,779.96 4,728.75 11.6%
1,681,086.43 1,923,444.95 -242,358.52 -12.6%
-1,125,275.32 -1,265,663.85 140,388.53 11.1%




Item IV.b.ii.

9:58 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
01/17/08 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2007
s DS 07
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1040 - Cash - Operations - SMG 4,068,974.10
1050 - Operations - Cash 334,727.39
Total Checking/Savings 4,403,701.49

Other Current Assets
1070 - Kent County - Operating
1200 - Accounts Receivable
1300 - Prepaid Expenses

1600 - Advances/Deposits Recelvable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Buildings & Structures
Depreciation
Original Cost

Total Buildings & Structures
Equip
Depreciation
Original Cost
Total Equip
Vehicles

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
2005 - Accounts payable - SMG

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Accrued Expenses
2210 - Advance Ticket Sales
2220 - Advance deposits
2500 - Deferred facility income

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

20,709,941.95
1,420,074.17
161,220.35
-1,650,000.07

| 20,641,236.40

25,044,937.89

-41,778.69
322,431.00

280,652.31

-589,296.08
969,236.60

379,940.52
43,914.30
~ 704,507.13

25,749,445.02

286,730.88
~ 598,094.17

884,825.05

877,731.86
1,993,226.73
291,205.00
906,555.74

4068,719.33

4,953,544.38

4,953,544.38

37,035,584.45
-14,930,471.70
-1,309,212.11

20,795,900.64

25,749,445.02




9:59 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

01/17/08
Accrual Basis

Income
4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues

Total Income

Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services
6040 - Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety
6068 - Parking Management
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability
6110 - Meeting Expense
6120 - Supplies

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance
6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Steam

6340 - Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

6500 - DID Assessment

6600 - SMG Incentive Fees

8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages
8030 - Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services
Total Expense

Net Income

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through December 2007

Jul - Dec 07 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
355,804.20 333,333.32 22,470.88 106.7%
54,317.20 63,204.00 -8,886.80 85.9%
334,638.50 431,455.98 -96,817.48 77.6%
744,759.90 827,993.30 -83,233.40 89.9%
23,039.06 15,000.00 8,039.06 163.6%

5,603.45 17,499.96 -11,906.51 32.0%
28,632.51 32,499.96 -3,867.45 88.1%
23,312.57 79,749.96 -56,437.39 29.2%
17,303.09 45,000.00 -27,696.91 38.5%

133,5650.43 182,621.46 -49,071.03 73.1%
499.09
20,258.00 21,000.00 -742.00 96.5%
267.45 4,999.98 -4,732.53 5.3%
300.94 2,499.96 -2,199.02 12.0%
21,325.48 28,499.94 -7,174.46 74.8%
445,373.14 344,499.96 100,873.18 129.3%
13,045.38 17,499.96 -4,454.58 74.5%
557,560.11 615,999.96 -58,439.85 90.5%
3,773.19 9,000.00 -5,226.81 41.9%
386,167.67 381,000.00 5,167.67 101.4%
70,198.97 66,250.00 13,948.97 124.8%
1,017,699.94 1,062,249.96 -44,550.02 95.8%
0.00 25,535.46 -25,535.46 0.0%
300,000.00 163,300.00 146,700.00 195.7%
42,908.53 42,783.48 125.05 100.3%
10,820.94 9,757.50 1,063.44 110.9%
53,729.47 52,540.98 1,188.49 102.3%
2,053,972.01 2,023,997.64 29,974.37 101.5%
-1,309,212.11 -1,196,004.34 -113,207.77 109.5%




10:02 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

01/17/08
Accrual Basis

Income
4040 - Private Support
4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues

Total Income

Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services
6040 - Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety
6068 - Parking Management
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability
6110 - Meeting Expense
6120 - Supplies
6140 - Printing and Binding

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance
6300 - Utitities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Steam

6340 - Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

6600 - SMG Incentive Fees

8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages
8030 - Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services
Total Expense

Net Income

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July through December 2007

Jul - Dec 07 Jul - Dec 06 $ Change % Change
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
355,804.20 569,518.56 -203,714.36 -36.4%
54,317.20 61,488.00 -7,170.80 -11.7%
334,638.50 278,106.50 56,532.00 20.3%
744,759.90 899,113.06 -154,353.16 -17.2%
23,039.06 21,502.23 1,536.83 7.2%
5,593.45 16,656.32 -11,062.87 -66.4%
28,632.51 38,158.55 -9,526.04 -25.0%
23,312.57 3,628.39 19,684.18 542.5%
17,303.09 24,837.59 -7,634.50 -30.3%
133,550.43 91,422.00 42,128.43 46.1%
499.09 9.00 490.09 5,445.4%
20,258.00 19,196.86 1,061.14 5.5%
267.45 207.48 59.97 28.9%
300.94 4,638.54 -4,337.60 -93.5%
0.00 4,470.00 -4,470.00 -100.0%
21,325.48 28,521.88 -7,196.40 -25.2%
445,373.14 1,047,244.83 -601,871.69 -57.5%
13,045.38 28,917.35 -15,871.97 -54.9%
§57,560.11 535,459.58 22,100.53 4.1%
3,773.19 4,946.15 -1,172.96 -23.7%
386,167.67 382,849.41 3,318.26 0.9%
70,198.97 46,034.08 24,164.89 52.5%
1,017,699.94 969,289.22 48,410.72 5.0%
300,000.00 229,259.00 70,741.00 30.9%
42,908.53 38,795.63 4,112.90 10.6%
10,820.94 10,580.48 240.46 2.3%
53,729.47 49,376.11 4,353.36 8.8%
2,053,972.01 2,510,654.92 -456,682.91 -18.2%
-1,309,212.11 -1,611,541.86 302,329.75 18.8%




VAN ANDEL ARENA

FOOD & BEVERAGE REVENUE & COMMISSIONS
FOR MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

MONTH

Gross Concessions Revenue
Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Concessions to Arena

Gross Catering Revenue

Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Catering to Arena

Huntington Club Revenue
Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Catering to Arena

Total SMGFB Payment to Arena
Less: Branded Sales Commissions
Net Food & Beverage Revenue

YEAR TO DATE

Gross Concessions Revenue
Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Concessions to Arena

Gross Catering Revenue

Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Catering to Arena

Huntington Club Revenue
Less: Concessionaire Share
Less: Griffins/Rampage Share
Total Net Catering to Arena

Total SMGFB Payment to Arena
Less: Branded Sales Commissions
Net Food & Beverage Revenue

Item IV.b.iii.

MONTHLY EVENTS - PER CAP COMPARISON

Tran Siberian Orchestra/SMGFB

December December December
Actual Budget F/Y 2007
294,663 342,000 325,976
(138,491) (160,740) (153,209)
(42,610) (52,500) (41,619)
113,562 128,760 131,148
77,389 118,800 91,377
(62,298) (95,202) (73,559)
(5,506) (8,780) (5,301
9,585 14,818 12,517
6,289 - -
(4,402) - -
1,887 - -
125,034 143,578 143,665
(2,102) (2,101)
122,932 143,578 141,564
YTD 2008 YTD 2008 YTD 2007
Actual Budget Prior Year
1,037,094 1,169,500 1,320,548
(487,434) (549,665) (620,658)
(81,524) (99,750) (91,252)
468,136 520,085 608,638
230,538 356,400 365,748
(185,028) (284,121) (288,683)
(9,470) (16,682) (14,107)
36,040 55,597 62,958
19,204 - -
(13,443) - -
(502)
5,259 - -
509,435 575,682 671,596
(6,045) (7,961)
503,390 575,682 663,635
Previous Visit Current Year Percentage Change
$2.28 $2.65 16.23%



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY Item V
DATE EVENT EC MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, Jan 16 | Griffins vs Rochester GC |JIM Arena 10A-12:30P | Teams practice
- 6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Blue Coats Events MID Banquet B S5P-9P Banquet
Merrill Lynch MID East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Coles’s Quality Foods MID West Nest/Talsma | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Terrace
Barnes & Thornburg MID Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Thur, Jan 17 Available
Fri, Jan 18 Griffins vs Rochester GC | ROD Arena 10A-12:30P | Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Banquet B-D 6P-7P Brandon Inge meet-n-greet
Blue Cross/Blue Shield MID East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Centennial Securities West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
INRAD Talsma Terrace 6P-9:30P Banquet
Metro Health Sports Medicine North Tunnel 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sprint Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sat, Jan 19 Doodlebops RS TODD | Arena 8:30 AM Load-in
12:30 PM Doors
1:30P-2P Performance #1 first half
2P-2:20P Intermission
2:20P-2:50P | Performance #1 second half
2:50P-3:30P | Quick clean
3:30 PM Doors
4:30P-5P Performance #2 first half
5P-5:20P Intermission
5:20P-5:50P | Performance #2 second half
6:00 PM Load-out
MID Banquet B/C 6:30A-6P Backstage catering
Banquet D 1:15 PM Meet-N-Greet
Sun, Jan 20 Martina McBride GC CHRIS | Arena 8:00 AM Load-in
3:00 PM Chair set
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10:30P | Performance
10:00 PM Load-out
MID Banquet All 6:30A-9P Backstage catering
Mon, Jan 21 Closed — SMG Holiday
Tue, Jan 22 Available
Wed, Jan 23 Available
Thur, Jan 24 | Total Money Makeover Live GC | CHRIS | Arena 7:00 AM Load-in
2:00 PM Volunteers arrive
4:30 PM Sound check
4:30P-6P Platinum lunch
5:00 PM Doors
6:20P-8P Show first half
8P-8:30P Intermission
8:30P-9:30P | Show second half
9:30 PM Load-out
11:00 PM Show out
MJID Banquet All 5P-9P Catering
Fri, Jan 25 Available




Sat, Jan 26 Griffins vs Chicago RS ROD Arena 10A-12P Teams practice
12:30 PM Pre-game doors
1P-2P 1* Pre-game hockey game
2P-3:30P 2m Pre-game hockey game
4P-5P 3" Pre-game hockey game
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
9:30P-10P Post-game autographs
10P-10:30P Post-game skate
Sun, Jan 27 Harlem Globetrotters RS JIM Arena 2:00 PM Performance
Mon, Jan 28 | Jam @ the Van GC | CHRIS | Arena 6:15P-8:30P | Wyoming Park v Calvin Christian
8:30P-10:30P | Forest Hills N v Forest Hill C
Tue, Jan 29 Available
Wed, Jan 30 Available
Thur, Jan 31 Booth Family Services RS LYNNE | Banquet All, 10A-3P Project Homeless Connect
Lobby, Concourse
Fri, Feb 1 Kid Rock GC Arena 8:00 PM Performance
MID Banquet B/C 6:30A-9:30P | Backstage catering
Banquet D 7P-8P Meet-N-Greet
Sat, Feb 2 Available
Sun, Feb 3 Available
Mon, Feb 4 Available
Tue, Feb 5 Available
Wed, Feb 6 Available
Thur, Feb 7 Available
Fri, Feb 8 Available
Sat, Feb 9 Available
Sun, Feb 10 Available
Mon, Feb 11 | Available
Tue, Feb 12 Rampage RS Arena 5P-7P Football scrimmage
Wed, Feb 13 | Available
Thur, Feb 14 | Casting Crowns GC Arena 7:00 PM Performance
Fri, Feb 15 Griffins vs Lake Erie RS Arena 10A-12:30P | Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
9:30P-9:50P | Post-game autographs
West Side Beer MID East Nest, North 6P-9:50P Banquet
Tunnel
Michigan Cat West Nest 6P-9:50P Banquet
Sat, Feb 16 Griffins vs Milwaukee GC Arena 11A-5P Cross Ice hockey
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
9:30P-10P Post-game skate
MID Banquet All 6P-7P Meet-n-greet
Sun, Feb 17 Available




LNIAT

DONILIIN Nd00:€-NV00:L WOOaIVOd FALLNOTAXT NINOM WNIOINI 9 g3d ‘qdm
HONNT | Wd6S:11-AV00:8 WOoOdqIvod INJAT ALISYIAIA
ONILTAN | 6S:TT-AV00:8 gv 11vd TVANNY - HLTVIH IWNNYLO3dS
FOVIOLS Nd00:€-NV00:8 v NOW SNOILLO'IOS MOHSDONIANE
WIIWRAD MOHSIAVYL
¥ooq IN auoN auoN auoN | O¥ dNnids W01 —INVS O-g HA SNOS ANV WVHWVIEYV 'S
I voE T
ast 0 0 0| v TYSIVIHT dog:€-d1 TIVH TV.LIOTY 11 TVIOAdS OSHD ¢ g44 'sanl
INIAT ALIS93AI
dNlas | Nd6STI-NV00:8 gV 1Ivd TVANNY —HLTVEH WNY1DddS
AOVIOLS | Wd6S:TI-NV00:8 v NOW SNOILNTOS MOHSDNIANG
NAOQ dval >V Ha
NMOd ¥val 4V DD
NMOd dvil H-V 0D MCHSOLNV TYNOLLVNIALNI IN ¥ 934 "NOW
FOVIOLS | Wd6S:TI-INV00'8 Vv NOW SNOILLO'IOS MOHSONIANG
SLIFHX3 OV H3
SLIgIHX3 4V DD
S1NOMvIId HVO0D | MOHSOLNV TYNOILVNYIZINI IN
Vi-d6 d0£:01-d00:9
MO0 NOATI 2 dS-d0£:T1
d0€0T | dOE:01-d0€:9 d0£:01-d00:9 XILL
-d0€:Z1 HOd 1 2 dS-dl % ds-dO€:T1 Lv0D T dOT:01-dOE:L
d11-vo1 as 1 OI4AVIL T INA T SYAHSN 01 | MV FONVINIOIIAd dOv:$-d00:Z HdAd LOTAWVO —Dld € 934 'NNS
IOVIOLS | Wd6S:TI-NV00:8 vV NOW SNOLLNTOS MOHSONIANE
SLIFIHXd >V HA
S1I9IHXT 4V DO
S1LNOAVINA HVO0D |  MOHSOLNV TYNOILVNYILNI IN
d11-d0E9
% ds-do€:Z]
di1-dL d11-d0€:9 XILL
dI1-d0E:Z1 HOA 1 % ds-d1 % dS-do€:Z1 1v0oD 1T d0v:01-d00:8
dI1-¥01 aS 1 OIIVEL T INAT SYgHSN 01 | v FONVINIOIAd dOv:t-d00:Z HdAQ LOTAINVO - D14 7994 'LvS
dN1ds | Nd6S:11-Wd00:€ vV NOW SNOLLNTOS MOHSONIANG
SLISIHXT OV HA
SLigmHxd 4V D0
S1NoAvIId HVO09 | MOHSOLNY TYNOLLVNIALNI IN
d11-d0E9
XILL
d11-d0€:9 HOd 1 d11-de d11-d0€:9 LV0D T
dI11-vo1 as 1 JIIVIL T LAA T S¥gHsn o1 | v FONVINNOLIAd d0v:01-d00'8 HdAQ LOTINVO - 0ld
SETT N IT RRER
Ua|[en puelD 19M
jsad ISsOH
usiom uregg:z[-wdog:9 aglswy
}ooQ Uk auoN sINFZ | —-ysydeodz | uy WANNIA wre0:7[-wdoo:9 a-v 1Ivd TTvd S.INIAISTAd NSAD 1 €44 i
43v1S
ALINND3S 32170d S.LN3 3SNOH o3 NOILONNS INIL WOOY AIN3AZ 31va

800¢ AdVNYg3d




390 U0A} T dnias HV 0D
300 I L SuoN SUON suoN | [N dnlas wdgQ:L — urQg:, av 1ivd MOHS Lv0d SAIdVd ANVID
vZI-ds TVSIVAHTI dO€:01-dOg L OdvOId
asi 0 0 0| dMv SAND/NI IAON d9-vs Hda 40 IOVRRRIVIN FHL — 49 VI3dO 11 994 NOW
dnlas OV HA
WBIWBAQ T dnias VD
Jauquog dnias H-V 0D
¥oog 1N ¢ JuoN UON auoN | [N dnids wdQ:£ — WeQo:6 a-v 1ivd MOHS LvOd SAIdVd ANVID
ONILIIN N0 T-INV00:8 a-v NOW AVNINAGS S. T3GITHS A
dli-dvy TVSIVAHTI dOE:01-d0E:9 OdvoId
asi 0 0 0| dv SNDO0A/NI SAOW d9-v8 Hdd 40 FIOVRRIVIN FHL - ¥ V¥ddO 01 994 'NNS
NOILVONda
ONILITN Nd00:9-INV00:9 VO WOLSIANI STOOLSTANI
ALYVd INFWTATIHOV
I4NONVE |  Nd6S: T1-NV00:8 2 1Ivd ANVANOD VILSTAZ-NIATA
10)eA3[ WI1a1]
19)93Yy)) a8peyg
£qqoT Ysiom
(@) 1emnry
¥S3(T 1S0H 4900 MOHSAAVYL
(€) ¥0od IN SUON SUON auoN | O¥ LIgIHXT Nd8 - INVL O-d HA SNOS ANV WYHVYEY 'S
ONILIIN | Nd6STT-NV00:8 a-v NOW AVYNINGS S. TINIFHS dad
dOET-VOET1 TVSIVIHTI INd00:#-d00:1 TIVH TVLIOTH OYVOId
asi 0 0 0 v NI-FAON d00:8-V00'8 | JID0Ad NOATHIA 40 FOVIIVIA FHL — ¥D v¥ddO 6 944 '1VS
ONILATN | IV00:TT-INV00:8 20D ONILITN S AIDOVNVIN ALID
1993y a3peq
£qqo7 yspom
(@) 1Eesmny
(€) WBnwaAo
3sa(] 150H WOO0Y LNoMvTId ao MOHSIAVIL
(1) 2od IN SUON JuoN suoN [ O¥ LI9IHXT Wd9 - INVL O-d H3 SNOS ANV WVHVYEY 'S
dnlas |  Nd6S: 11-Nd00:6 d-v NOW AVNINGS S, TIIFHS Id
d0€:01-dOE:9 I1NO JAON VZI1-do1
dog:01 XILL FONVYIWIOLIAd do1-d8
-d0€:9 HOA | do€:01-dL d0€:01-d0g9 LvOoD T TVSYVAHTY d9-d¢ S31LvAd dHL
dII-dog1das | OldIVIL T INA T SYFHSN T1 NIFAON dI-vs HIAQ | OLJ1NGRIL V-1l TVIOFdS 0S¥ 8 994 T4
1203y o3peq
£qqoTysiam
(0 Iemny
(€) WA
%s2(] 150H WOO0Y LNOMVIId ao MOHSIAVIL
(€) 00d IN SuoN SuoN auoN | DV LI9IHXA O-d HY SNOS ANV WYHVIEV 'S
L €94 'SYNHL
d-VoETT
asi 0 0 0] JAV TVSIVIHTY dog:e-d1 TIVH TV.LIDTY 111 TVIOAdS OSYD
(€) Waw2A0
353 1504 MOHSIAVIL
(€) dood IN auoN auoN suoN | DY dnias N9 - V8 O-d HA SNOS ANV WYHWVIEYV 'S
44v1S
ALRIND3S 32110d S.1W3 3ISNOH 03 NOILLONNS INIL NOOoY 1IN3A3 31va

800¢ AdVYNHg3d




losiatodng uuoyiun | SLNFZ | sl e | N LigiHx3 | wdoo:6 —weo:01 a-v 11vg MOHS LVOE SAIdVY ANVID
d11-d9 d11-d9
HO4 1 XILL
vZi-dS d11-do€9 d11-d9 1lvOoD T 1NO JAON Vi~dIl | JM00d NOATHAd odvold
as i OIdAVIL T INT T SYFHSN 01 | MV FONVINRIOIIAd d0S:01-d0€:L Hdd 40 FIOVIRIAVIN dHL - 4D VI3dO 91 994 "LVS
WYIDAQ
AqQoT ysiam
SI00p 20UBNUd 7 doo:o1
oop a1g ¥ wdoo:01 —-®B0€:01 LigIHX3 A9€07T VIHODOIS
so1yo -20€:01 ¥ostjore0)d 7 LigIHX3 OV HA
xog uuojiun g A[emsso1d ¢ LigmHX3 Vo
sioureoy 7 | dogi6 —e0€:01 | wdgo:01 —weQe: 0l | dog:6 —20g:0l SLNOAVIYE H-V 0D
JosiAtadng uuojiun | SINTT | spEPPpILY | N LIgHxX3 | wdog:6 —urego:11 av 1ivd MOHS LVOd SAIdVy ANVID
d11-d9 d11-d9
HOA 1 XILL
vZI-dS d11-d0€:9 d11-do LvoD T OdvOId
- asi DIdIVIL T LN T SYIHSN O | NV FONVINIOIIAd d0S:01-dO€:L Hda 40 IOVITIVIA FHL - ¥D VId4d0O $1994 N4
FUEITITEY V)
£qqoT usIPM
SIO0P QUBRUI T
100p g wdp0:01 - 0€°T LigiHxd A940T VIHOOHS
sogo | wdpo:01 - 0€:T Foayoreo) 7 LIgHX3 J-V HA
xog uuoyiun g A[emsso1) 7 LigIHXd vo
sioweoy 7 | wdogig-0¢:z | wdoo:ol —wdog:z | wdogi6—0€T SLNOMVIId H-V 0D
Josiaadng uuojiuy) | SINIT | SsEIPPILe | (N LI9IHX3 wdpg:6 — wdpo:g av 1ivd MOHS LVO4d SAIdvy ANVID
OJvDId
va Hdd 40 FOVRIIVIN FHL - ¥D V34O #1 994 "SUNHL
WFIWA0
£qqQoT yspom
SI00p dUeNUD 7
Joop Ay ¢
NPo
xog uuojiun g wd(0:01 - 0£°Z LigIHxd A9907T VIHOO4S
sioureoy 7 | wdpo:01 ~0€:T ¥OYo1R0D T LigIHxd OV HA
losiatadng Aemsso1) T LIgHX3 v
Jogeasg WySard | wdogig—o0¢:7 | wdpo:or —wdogiz | wdogi6—0€:T SLNOAVIIL H-V 0D
300 1N € uuojiuf) | SINAT | @Il | (N LIgIHX3 wdgg:6 —wdpo:¢ a-v 1ivd MOHS LvOd SAIdvyi ANVID
d11-d9 dO€:01-d9
HO4 1 XILL
vZi-ds dO€:01-dOE:9 d0€:01-d9 Lv0O ¢ TYSIVIHTE N3dO dO€:01-d0€E:L OYvOId
asi DIIVYL T INT T SYJHSN 01 | MV $3NO/NI FAON d9-vs Hda 40 IOVRIIVIN dHL — ¥D vyadO €1 934 'aam
dnias A9907T VIHOD3S
WEWLAQ T dnidas OV He
Jsuquog dnidas VO
o0 U0k 7 dnias HVOD
Yood IN 9 auoN SUON suoN | N dnias wdpQ:£ - WeQg:, a-v 11vd MOHS LvOd SAIdvy ANVID
vZI-ds TVSIVAHTY d0€:01-d0€E L OdvoIld
asi 0 0 0| v SANO/NI IAOW d9o-vs Hdd 40 FDVIIIVIN AHL — 49 Vi3dO 71 994 'SanL
dnlidas A990T VIHOOAS
WBWILAO T dnlias OV Ha
Iuquog dnlas 4V D
44v1S
ALINND3S 30110d S.LW3 3SNOH 03 NOILONNS InL NooY AN3A3 3lva

800¢ AdVNyYg3d




W3W3A0

jsa ¥1SO0H
¥ood IN € ouoN SUON auoN | W dnlas wd(g:01-urep):, d-v Ha MOHS 4709 NVOIHOIN LSIM
g 711ve
a-9 NOW
LIGIHXT | Nd6S:11-NV00:8 vV 1IvE | ONILIF NOISIAIA TVIINTD 800T 17 934 'SYNHL
ONILFIN | WNd6S:11-INV00:8 v O ANVINOD JOLOW Q04
NOILLJAOTY | Wd6S:T11-WNd00:T1 O 1Ivd ISTMINIV
01440 MOHS g-v 0D MOHS LvO€ SAIdVy ANVID
d0€:01-dT doi-d0€:L
asi 0 0 0| dv TYSIVIHTI d9-dog:€ HdAQ IA TVDISSV1D OSYD
dNlgs | Wd6S: 11-WV00:8 vV 1TIvd | ONILIFA NOISIAIA TVILINTD 8007 0Z 994 'aam
901440 MOHS g-v 0D MOHS LV04 SAIdVy ANVID
IPweoy wooljeg
Suipeo uok
%59 1SOH aglsunp
yspom SUON SUON | —YosyDeoD 7 | WA LIFIHXT wdoQ:,-wegQ:1 | a-v 11ve AIV4 901 A1LVIDATTOD NSAD
do1-do€:L
d0€:01-dT d9-dog:€ HdAQ
asi 0 0 0| dv TYSIVIHTA dzI-v8 | M00d NOATVHdA IA TVDISSVT1D OS¥D 61 944 'sanl
FONVNALNIVIN
ONVId agl Hda
0 0 0 0] av NI JAOW dZ1-v8 | D0d NOAVH4A IA TVOISSVIO OS¥D
300 U0AT T NMOQ ¥vIL A€99071 VNHDOIS
30 TN ¢ NMOd ¥vaL OV HA
¥o0( I 9PISINO T NMOJ ¥v4l ivDo
losiaradng NMOQ dviL H-VY 0D
Jauquog SUoN SuoN uoN | N NMOQ ¥val wd():€ — ure(Q:g a-v TIvd MOHS LVO4 SAIdVy ANVYD 81 994 'NOW
WSISAQ T
300 U0k 7
I0)eAl|q AIARS
HOQ 1N §
RuquUS
WSwdAQ
AqqoT yspm
SI00p dUeNUD T
Joop ang ¢ dog:9 —e0€£:01 JLIdHXT Ag€901 VIHOOIS
aogo | dogi9 —epeol ¥oayoreo) ¢ LIGIHXT O~V H4
X0g ULIoJIu) T Aremsso1) g LIGIHXA VDo
siureoy z | dpo:9 —eogi01 d00:9 -®0€:01 | d00:9 —®0€£:01 SLNOMVIYG | wep0:Z] —wdg:9 H-V 0D
Josiasadng uuoyu() | SINGC | so@pIL9 | (N LIgIHX3 | wd(0:9 —wegp:1 | av 1ivd MOHS 1vVO0d SAIdvy ANViD L1 994 'NNS
WBIWSAQ
£qqo7 ysppm
SJOOp QuUenUd T
Joop a1t dog:6 —B0€:6 LIdHXA A9901 VIHOOGS
soigo | wdpo:6 - BOE6 Josyneo) g LIFIHXA O~V HA
xog uuopf) A[emsso1) g LIF9IHXA AvVo
s1ouroy 7 d00:6 —®0€:6 wd(Q:6 — We)E:6 d00:6 —®0€'6 SLNOAVIIL H-V 0D
34V1S
ALIYND3S 30110d S.LW3 3SNOH 03 NOILLONNA INIL WOOY 1IN3A3 3Lva

800¢C AdvNydg3d




s100Q WXq 7

NDIPYO x0g
Lioffep puein
101BA9[g YS1014 Y[emsso1D) 7
A00J IN € uuojiuf | SINI T | SIELINOLLT | AA LIdIHX3 wd(o:g-wregQ:l g-v Hd MOHS 470D NVOIHDIN LSIM
NMO@IVAL Wd6S: T1-INd00:9 v T1Ivd
NOISSIS TVIIANID Wd00:S-INV00:8 d-d TIvd | ONILITIN NOISIAIA TVILNID 8007 ¥Z 934 'NNS
MOHS AYO
LIgIHX3 VHE | 2 3TOADYOLON NVOIHOIN LSAM
301440 MOHS g-V 0D MOHS 1V04 SAIdvyd ANVYD
d0€:01-d0€"9 d0£:01-d0g9
HO4 1 XILL
d11-d0€9 d0€:01-dL d0£:01-d0€9 Lv0D T lvaddn d00:01-d00'8
ast N4AVIL T LNG T SYIHSN 01 | AV JONVINIOIIAd d0€:L-dL HdAd 1A TVOISSVTIO OSAD
ONILITN Wd00:8-INV00:L a-n 11vd VORIGNIId
SNOISSIS ONILIFN TVANNY "D0SSV
1NOAVIIL H-v Od SYINMO SALLITdOUd TVINTY
Js3 1S0H
s100q Nxg 7
210 xog AlemssoId 7
Jjood IN uuojtury | SINT T | SINBLINOILT | AA LIGIHXA wd(o:L-we)Q:01 g-v H3 MOHS 4T0D NVOIHOIN 1LSaM
LI9IHXd d6S:1T-INV00:8 gV TIvd | ONILITA NOISIAIA TVILNID 8007 £¢ 944 'LVS
dOHSIOM
ONILIIN d00:9-INV00:9 g-v DO YOLSTANI STOOLSTIANI
DNILITN Wd00:8-WV00:01 2 T11vd VORIFNRId
FOI440 MOHS g-v 0D MOHS LvO4 SAIdvy ANVID
MOHS A¥O
LI9IHXd VHE | % ZTOADIOLOW NVOIHOIN LSIM
d0€:01-d0€E 9 d0€:01-d0€*9
HO4 1 XILL
d11-d0€9 d0t:0t-dL d0g€:01-d0€9 1v0oD ¢ Lvaddn d00:01-d00:8
ast IIAVIL T LN T SYFHSN 01 | MV FIONVINIOIId d0€:L-dL HdAd IA TVIISSVTO OSYD
WBIWIAQ
slooq uxg
NIPYO xog
A13][eD pURID
1018A91g WS121g N[emsso1)
¥ood I € uloytuf) § SINT T | SIRLIBPILT | AN LIGIHX3 wdpg:6-wdoo:¢ €g-v H MOHS 4TOD NVOIHOIN LSam
TIVH TV.LIOFY
NOISS3S TVYINTD Wd00:S-INV00:8 d-v NOW
LIGIHX3 Nd6S:TT-INV00:8 g-v TIvd | ONILIIN NOISIAIA TVILNID 800C 72 994 '14d
JOHSXOM
DONILIIN Wd00:9-IWV00:9 g-v OO YOLSTIANI STOOLSIANI
MOHS AMO
dN13s VHA | % 3T0ADYOLON NVOIHDIN LSIM
JOI1440 MOHS g-v 0D MOHS LVOd SAIdVd ANVIO
d0€:01-d9
ast 0 0 0 MV TVSYVAHIY d0i-d0g L HdAd IA TVYDISSVTO OS¥O
44v1S
ALIMNO3S 30110d S.1N3 ISNOH 03 NOILONNS JNIL NOOY AIN3A3 3Jiva

800¢ AdVNYg3d




asi OIdIVIL T LNA T sygHsN Tl | v FONVINIOLYAd VOr:01-VO'6 HdAd LYFONOD IAVYD 4,5 OSUD 87 994 'S¥NHL
DNINIVIL INGNdINOT
ONINIVY.L NJ00:S-NV00:8 av 11vd SAIDOTONHOAL ¥ALVMaNTd
J0JBASJF 3DIAIIS
WanwaaQ
192108 [N
Jojeas|q WSia1g
¥s3( 1S0H
(2) 100Q 3ptsu] S1NOMVINY vo
Josiatadng SLNOMVTId HV 0D MOHS
() 30od IN SUON SuoN suoN | Od LIdIHX3 WdL - VL OV HE | NEQIVD % IWNOH NVOIHOIW 1Sdm
d0€-Z1-V0E8
JOUNOW T
WINANIOS |
dI-vs d0£:T1-V6 d0€:TI-VOE8 |  dOETI-VOES FONVAIOIIAd dOT:TI-VOL 11
as1 DIdAVIL T LN T sagHsn Tl | v FONVNIOIAd VOr:01-V0r:6 HdAd LAFONOD IAVYD 1,,§ OSYD LT 994 'aam
ONINIVIL INFNJINOT
ONINIVIL Nd00:S-INV00:8 av 1vd SAID0TONHOAL ¥aLymaN1d
JOTBAS 391AISG
WSIWLAQ
10218 [N
10j8A91T YS1a1g
Asaq 150H
(2) 100Q apisu] sLNOMVIIg ivo
Josiatadng S1NOMVIL HV 0D MOHS
(£) 300d IN suoN auoN suoN | O¥ LIFIHXd WdL- WYL OV HA | NIQIVD % TNOH NVOIHIIN 1SIM
dOE-TI-V0E'8
FOUNOW T
YANEDIOS 1
di-v8 d0£:T1-V6 dOETI-VOE8 |  dOETI-VOES JONVINIONIAd dOT:ZI-VOI:11
as1 OLIIVIL T LN T SYgHSN Tt | MV JONVIANONIAd VO 01-VO0t:6 HdAd JYFONOD FAVID 41,6 OSAD 97 g94 'sANL
DNINIVYL LNFAINOT
DNINIVIL Nd00:S-NV00:8 av 11vd SAIDOTONHOFL YA LVMANTd
W3IWIA0
10218 [N
1018A9|g WS1a14
y¥sa( 1so0H
(2) 100 apisu]
losiazadng dnias H-V 0D MOHS
(£) 300d IN suoN SuoN suoN | 0¥ dnlids NJOT ~ V0T OV HA | NIQIVD % FWNOH NVOIHDIN 1S3M $7 994 'NOW
MOHS AJO
LIgHXd VHE | 2ITOAIYOLONW NVOIHOIN LSIM
F0I440 MOHS -V 00 MOHS 1vOg SAIdVY ANVID
d0€:01-dOES
HO4 ¢
d11-dy d01-d0g:S
ast XILL 100 FAON V1-d01
ViI-V1l do1-d9 d0€:01-d0g’S LvoD ¢ FONVINIOL43d WO — NdL
MD0d NOATI OLdIVYL T LN T SYFHSN 21 | MV NI GAON ds-dz1 HdAQ MOHS S3IA'10
s3] 1SOH
d44v1S
ALINNO3S 30110d S.W3 3ISNOH 03 NOLLONNS AL NoOoY AIN3A3 31va

800C AdvNyg34




dn13s 4V Ol
NOILVYLSIOTY TTIVH TVLIDTA
dn1as Add01 VIHODgS
dnlas a-v 1T1vd | MOHSIAVYL % NOLLNIANOD VAN
JOIBASEY 1AIDG
WIIWLAQ
19808 IN
Joreaafd 1ys1aly
3s3( 1S0H
(7) 100Q ap1sur Trey ur | 309y Je0d | ivo
Jostatadng A[emsso1d g SLANFA T Josiazadns | NAdO MOHS NDOE:6 ~ NdTT H-V 0D MOHS
(€) ¥00d IN dogi6-d:z1 do1-e0€:11 sye N s | od INIAT WdOT - INV8 O-V HY | NIQIVO % JWOH NVOIHOIA 1STM
dOE:TI-VOE'S
JOUNOW T
JANARIOS 1
di-vs do€:ZI-V6 dOETI-VoE8 | dOEZI-VOE'S FJONVIWIOIHdd dOT:ZI-VOT: 11
asi JIIVIL T ING T SYFHSN 71 | AV FONVINIOIYAd VOr:01-V0y:6 HdAd LIFINOD IAVYD ;,,§ OSUD
dO€:01-d9 TYSUVIHTI do1-d0€’L
asi 0 0 0] Mv YIAOIONVHO ds-dT1 HdAd A LIFONOD TVIOFdS 0SID 67 944 4
JOJBAJ[H MIARS
WawsAQ
19808 IN
JoreAS[T WS121
js2J 1ISOH
() Jo0( apisu] Irey ut | 30340 3809 | ivDo
Josiaradng J[emsso1d g SLNG T Josiazadns | N3dO MOHS INOE:6 — NdE H-V 0D MOHS
(€) Yoo IN dog:6-dog T do1-dog:z s PN s | oy NI avo1 WdE-INVL OV HE | NI@IVD % TINOH NVOIHOIN 1SIm
NOILVYILSIOTY TIVH TVIIOT
dnias A9490OT YIHOO3S
dnias a-v 1TIvd | MOHSIAVIL % NOLLNIANOD VAN
dO€:TI-VOES
JOUNOW T
INANOS 1
di-vs d0€:TI-V6 dOE:TI-VOE8 |  dOETI-VOE'S FONVINIOIIAd dOT:TI-VOT 11
J4V1is
ALINND3S 301N0d S.1N3 3SNOH 03 NOILONNS 3INIL NOOoY 1N3AT 3iva

800¢ AdVNy493d




